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CORPORATE INFORMATION A RI&E#}
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEH&EE

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | HAAZERREE=S(EES2)RSRREEE
hereby present to the shareholders the annual results of ZERBRLAE (A2 F ) REKEB AR ([4
CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries &B)BZ-_ZT—ZF~A=+tHLEFEZZE
(the “Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2010. FHEE-

The management had dedicated to strengthening the R BEEEHNMEBAEE 2 ZEBITHERIR
overall financial performance of the Group during the I/FEBREEZERRBAMARSERT 2HE
year by continually developing its existing business in REMEREMZ2EABAFEZNIOHEEBRER
providing comprehensive solutions and distribution 2% -BERBAEZEE  URBEIEHRKR
of server storage, multi-media and communication  &Eiee o

products, divesting under-performing assets as well as

exploring new investment opportunities.

During the year under review, turnover of the Group was A EFEEE  &NEBH % £% 5219,800,000
HK$219.8 million, representing an increase of 97.9% over &t & L& MN97.9% - ER K A L &F
last year. Gross profit also increased from HK$7.5 million 7,500,000 7t 1 Z10,400,0003 7T ©

of last year to HK$10.4 million.

Nevertheless, by comparing a net profit of HKS$3.6 s » Bk F4£123,600,0005 7T > £ FAB L -
million in last year, the Group recorded a net minor loss HKEBR -ZE—ZFHERMYREELERE
attributable to shareholders of HK$0.27 million in 2010. It  $%%8270,000/& 7T » T E R EBE R AL A0 o
was mainly due to increase in finance costs.

The management will review the Group’s business EBEEZFEBERSNAKEB XK WEH LK
from time to time and strive to improve its business ZE%geiEp REEIFRIRT o BV FE K&
operation and overall financial position. At the BEEEGRETUEAREEEZEETREH
same time, the Group will proactively seek potential &

investment opportunities that can enhance value to the

shareholders.

Dealing in the shares of the Company has been AAFKRHB-_SENENA—BREEEH
suspended by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong A%SfFARAT (B IEEE =2
Limited ("Stock Exchange”) since 1 April 2004 mainly EEAARATDR —BEBRAEETEEANE
for the reason that the Company failed to keep the #RIWABEBIKEVERR BXHALTEE
market informed of its developments and make timely @R-—TZ+H&+—B=-+ABRE  BF K
disclosure of its financial position for a period of time. AFANFELEBBUYEFEIRAATFRBEES LT
The Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange decided HHEETETEK BEARQARERIGEZT
on 29 November 2007 to give the Company a period of @ LUFEERAE 2G4 EEEEIE - B
six months to remedy those matters which had rendered XA R=—ZSESENESAB+-HEHEAQATZ
it unsuitable for listing. If the Company failed to take  Fsh{y o

adequate action to meet the conditions for resumption

as required and obtain a restoration of listing, the Stock

Exchange intended to cancel the listing of the Company

on 12 June 2008.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

Since then, we have teamed up with our financial ZAATEBEERECHGEERREMMRERS
advisors and lawyers on a resumption proposal which ZREZEA&E EFHELAQATCLRBETR 2
contains the actions taken or proposed to be taken by T8 » WHEIIEH 2ZSSEFEHER °
the Company to remedy those matters raised by the

Stock Exchange.

The Stock Exchange has subsequently requested the HEXFIEREZERAQATREE-—FERR
Company to provide further information and address EfERTRAE - KAATAR=-ZE—ZFMA+
certain issues. The Company received a written reply on B BB XM A QAR R EZRHEM TR
16 April 2010 from the Stock Exchange in relation to the #F2EEEEBE - BXFLITZESCLERE
latest resumption proposal put forward by the Company. #EXAATDETERAIR  REERQATEAR
The Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange decided  [EI7E B HI 5T /<18 B A E B T 15 44 M B 3 A
to allow the Company to proceed with the resumption  $IRBERHE o NAFE EBBRREFTETH
proposal if it fulfills certain conditions to the Stock UERERZGE BEERER A2 AE
Exchange’s satisfaction within six months thereafter. The — FiEtBE A °

Company is now working intensively fo carry out actions

necessary to fulfill the conditions for resumption. Further

announcements will be made on the progress if and

when there are material developments.

Finally, 1 would like to take this opportunity to express H#& @ RAEUKEZLRHESSHE B
my gratfitude to my fellow directors, management and BEEREIHAREBZZO0TE kI KA
staff for their contributions and dedication to the Group. EHAEKRR - £BEKH# HEBREF—H
In addition, | would like to thank all the shareholders, ZR&IZHHUFE -

business partners, suppliers and customers for their

contfinued support.

Ke Jun Xiang ZE
Chairman &
Hong Kong. 2 September 2010 B8 “E—ZEFNA=H
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R 2

FINANCIAL RESULTS HEESE

The Group’s consolidated turnover for the year ended AEEHZE-Z-SEAA=THLEEEZSHE
30 June 2010 increased to HK$219,757,000, showing an & ¥%EILE219,757,0008 T @ REFZHTF
increase of 97.9% over the corresponding figure of last  ER97.9% °

year.

During the financial year, gain on written-back of loan, RAMBEE  BEEH  FEREMENSRK
interest and other payables amounted to HK$5,554,000. 1Bz Wz A5,554,000/8 7T - HABE RXAH &
As finance costs increased from HK$2,263,000 of last year £ #92,263,0005% Jt i hn £5,525,00058 7T
to HK$5,525,000, a minor loss attributed to owners of the LS8R A T HHE A ELEIE5274,000
Company of HK$274,000 incurred as compared to profit Bt » ZZEZNF B EER3,635,000/8 T » M
of HK$3,635,000 in 2009, representing loss per share of EREEAH0.004BIWW(ZEZNF : EREF
HK$0.004 cents (2009: earnings per share of HK$0.060  %0.0605%1L) °

cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK EOERRE

During the year, the Company’s principal activity HR  AAFZTEEREELAREER M
continued to be investment holding whilst its HXEMBATNETEREMNARERESET &
major subsidiary was mainly engaged in providing BEBRBEMEREHZAMAIZNIEEHE
comprehensive solutions and distribution of server @RZ¥E# -

storage, multi-media and communication products.

The management is working aggressively with financial & fE 58 Bt 35 B R & 22 6 IE 7L A 2 B R 12 R B
advisors and lawyers on the resumption of trading XFERMEH - MERNER  AEEKZ
of the company stocks on the Stock Exchange. If EZWEHNERUIMETEER o

the resumption is successful, the Group will consider

acquiring additfional capital to strengthen its financial

base.

Other than its existing core business, the management KBREBEAERLERI  SEEBHEBERIBER
will continue put its best effort to explore new businesses EBKURAAEE2EE TR NBELREX
to enhance value of the Group; to keep operating REFEREKFURRKRBEFRERKER -
expenses at the minimum level and to maintain

resources for future developments.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2010, the Group had net liabilities of
HK$109,131,000 comprising total assets of HK$71,023,000
and total liabilities of HK$180,154,000. The Group's
non-current asset consisted solely of fixed assefs of
HK$316,000. The current ratio, representing by current
assets divided by current liabilities, was 0.39. Total bank
deposits and cash at the end of reporting period was
HK$25,937,000.

As at 30 June 2010, The Group had short-term borrowings
of HK$70,054,000, an increase of 91.1% over last year. The
loans were subject to interest at prevailing commercial
lending rates. Calculation of the gearing ratio, which
is based on the fotal borrowings and the Group’s
shareholders’ funds, would not be appropriate as the
shareholders’ funds were negative as at the end of the
reporting period.

The Group will actively seek for financial resources
and improve its capital structure so as fo strengthen
its financial base and will also restructure its existing
operation to improve returns to shareholders.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

All sales and purchases are denominated in Unifed
States Dollars ("USD"). The foreign currency exposure to
USD is minimal on the ground that Hong Kong Dollars
("HKD") is pegged to USD. The Group exposes to foreign
currency risk that are denominated in Chinese Renminbi
("RMB") and Australian Dollars ("AUD"). The Group
currently does not have hedging policy against RMB
and AUD. However, management monitors the Group’s
foreign currency exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign exchange rate exposure should the
need arise.

CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

EEEFIRE DM

RBEERUBER

RZZ-—ZFXA=+H XEEZEEFHEA
109,131,000 7t * €& & E#{E71,023,000
BTk EEHE180,154,0008 T - AEBZ I
RBEERBE316,000 BT 2EEERE ° RE
LR (CRBEERURBER) 50.39 - RIS
R RITFRRREHEE525,937,000/8 T °

REZZE-ZEXNA=1+H  AEEZEHEER
#370,054,000/8 7T - B A FIEMNO1.1% - ER
BREBTEHXEEFNERARE -ARBEHRZR
RESHEE BEUBRBREERFIEEZR
RELHENERBBLERIAEA -

FEESEBSRUBERRUSZHELER
Ll i ER - WKERREEBURSR
REIH -

I BE i B

FEEREYNERT (Ex)tE -BRET
(M8 EEThe  FEThmEmZMER
BER AEEEHUARE (ARK]) RE
T (MR FHER NS Bk - A5 E B AT E
ERARMRET CHPRE - AW EEE
ERAEEIIEER  TERFERZEY
HERPIMEERER
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R 2

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS HRHBESZEXWEREE
OF INVESTMENTS

During the year ended 30 June 2010, there was no REBZEZZ-ZTEAA=1tHLEER L&
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries or HEWBAGAREBARNZERKBEREE -

affiliated companies.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY 1{EERIFHBE

b4

The Group employed a staff of 30 persons as at 30 June \_E—ZFXRA=+H AEEHEB30EE
2010 (2009: 30). They were remunerated according I (=ZZZNF :3048) EIFHFMREZERA
to the prevailing manpower conditions and individual HHESEREBEAARREE FREIREL
performance. There was no change on the staff policy & -

during the year.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS BEHRKE

As at 30 June 2010, the Group’s fixed deposits of RZ-ZZE-—ZFFEANA=1+H AEEZEHE
HK$1,312,000 and frade receivable of HK$23,227,000 3k1,312,000% 7t & FE X & 5 Bk 7£23,227,000
were pledged to bank to secure banking facilities Bx (ZZZAF : % 551,693,000/ Tt &
granted to the Group (2009: HK$1,693,000 and 10,166,000/ t) 23 FIRIT - URAEEE
HK$10,166,000 respectively). BRITHE -

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES HAEE

The Group had a number of pending litigations as at 30 R-ZZ—FFXA=1+H AEEFZEFR
June 2010. In the opinion of legal counsel, it is premature &2  EEERRE  BEEBIAQATEE 2
to predict the claims against the Company. The Board HZEBEASZHERE -EF2RA EREET
is of the opinion that the outflow of economic benefits ST ELENFZ 2R K BREFR2FHES
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. Details REIIERERMEISTIRE - REFFAKEN
of litigations are disclosed in note 35 to the financial RZZE—-F&XA=1+0 > AEERALQFL
statements. Saved as disclosed therein, the Group and EEAEARKER -

the Company did not have any material confingent

liabilities as at 30 June 2010.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHiEE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 36
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2010
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 30 to 33.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2010.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
operafing segment is set out in note 6 to the financial

statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in page 34 and
note 30 to the financial statements respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30 June 2010, the Company had no retained profits
available for cash distribution. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus
of the Company in the amount of HK$56,516,000 at 30
June 2010 may only be distributable to shareholders in
certain circumstances, which the Company is currently
unable to satisfy.

CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

ETEMAREBE_Z—ZSFAA=1THL
FEZREREEXMBERE

EEER

ARAB-—FZREZERAT  HWBELQ R 2x
BEBENM B RRM 36

EERRE

AEBBE-_Z-—ZEARAZTHLEFEZH
BARADARAEBNE B 2BHRTEHN Y
MR EI0E33H ©

EXSSTEBRBBE_ZT-—ZTF~A=1H
EEEZEMBRE -

SEEH

FEBERFRAZEEEDBHRR 2DTERY
IR MO ©

EfE

FEERADARFAZFHEBEBHFEL A
REE3AR T B B R IEE30 ©

o] 53 Ik i ¥

RZZE-—ZFXRA=Z1+H AQAABREEG
MARREI K - RE-NAN-—FERELQF
& (BER]) ARAR-E-—ZFFARA=1H
ZHAER56,516,0008 TEARETFERD
IRFRR > MARABAREFEEEBR -
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHEE

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION MBEERBE

A summary of the published results and assets and FEBRBEEETHEEZEHEE£ERE
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years, EHEEEZHME(HELERVHBRRNEE
as extracted from the audited financial statements and BREEHFHE) HRF112H o MBI HE
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 112. This BEHMBEHREXZ —2D -

summary does not form part of the audited financial

statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT M BB REE

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment ABBEAEBRAQATIREAEEZYWE  HKER
of the Group and the Company during the year are set REZBFIBH N BRERMEE7 -
out in note 17 to the financial statements.

MAJOR INTERESTS IN PROPERTIES TEMEER

The Group did not hold any major interests in properties RZ-ZZE—ZFXA=+H  AEELEZEE
as at 30 June 2010. MEEYERER -

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS MITEHRREMEES

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are set BEAXAEEZRTERREMESFEHRG
out in notes 25 and 26 to the financial statements. BT 25126 ©

SHARE CAPITAL ;i

Details of the movements in share capital of the BEFRARQXAZBRASBHIBEHNRUBERE
Company during the year are set out in note 29 to the  HizE29 °
financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS S R

The Company did not operate any share options scheme  ARQ AR F R I EE MBI ETE -
during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FTEXFRREER

The percentages of turnover and purchases attributable FRAFEEFREEFMGAREBEEHBRK
to the Group’s major customers and suppliers for the BEEZBEILLOT :
year are of follows:

Turnover: =3
- The largest customer 24% —-BRREF 24%
- Five largest customers combined 76% —AREFHA 76%
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHiEE

Purchases:
- The largest supplier 61%
- Five largest suppliers combined 99%

Included in the top 5 customers of the Group is a related
company, namely AVT International Limited, which is also
one of the top 5 suppliers of the Group. AVT International
Limited is controlled by Mr. Lee Bing Kwong, who is the
spouse of a director of Ms. Lo Yuen Lai. Ms Lo Yuen
Lai is a Reserve Director of AVT International Limited.
Subsequent to the appointment of Ms. Lo as a director of
the Company, the Company has purchases amounting
to HK$10,022,000 from AVT International Limited.

Apart from AVT International Limited, none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which,
to the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interests in any of the above customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up fo
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang
Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Petfer
Mr. Shao Wei Hong
Mr. Hu Yeshan
Mr. Simon Ng
(appointed on 19 April 2010)
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai
(appointed on 19 April 2010 as non-executive director
and re-appointed as executive director on
17 July 2010)

Non-executive directors:
Mr. Li Qinyi

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard
(appointed on 19 April 2010)

CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

REEEE
—-RAHER 61%
— A RHEEHS 99%

AEBEEEEFPHREE—EBEE A AAVT
International Limited ' kX AR AHKE
EghBMEERZ— °AVT International
LimitedlBZR X L EES  MEEEHX
AEEEETBELT 2 RE - ExBLT A
AVT International LimitedZ BFE=- B
ZREELZLTEBAQRTESUR  AAFEM[
AVT International LimitedETHRB2£5EA
10,022,000/ 7t °

BXAVT International Limitedz b » EREE
E BECHBAIHNEZTGMANESEAA
FEBITRASHA L ZEMRE  SEES L
MEFREER 2 EMNESEER -

EF

FEEARBEARERHMZARTNESHT

BITES:

&£

far{m )1l & 4

BERLE

HELLE

Rt EE
(R=Z2-Z2FENA+HAZEME)

ExTELZLT
(R-ZE-ZFEEATIAZRERFITES
YTR-ZZ-Z2FLtATLHEFZERES
HITES)

FHTES:
FERLE

BEHEE
(R=Z2-—Z2FEMA+HIBAZEE
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHfEE

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung
Mr. Chan Man Wai, Joman
(appointed on 19 April 2010)
Mr. Chan Siu Kay
(appointed on 19 April 2010)

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 99, Mr. Ke
Jun Xiang, Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter, Mr. Shao Wei Hong, Mr.
Hu Yeshan, Mr. Li Qinyi and Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung will
retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, except Mr. Li Qinyi, who has expressed
to the Company that he decided not to seek re-election
due to his other personal commitments, offer themselves
for re-election,.

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 102(B),
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai, Mr. Simon Ng, Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen,
Richard, Mr. Chan Man Wai, Joman and Mr. Chan Siu
Kay will hold office until the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 24 to
26.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
confract with the Company which is not tferminable
by the company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Saved as disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements,
no contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business fo which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

CIL Holdings Limited #g#ZRERA T

BIFERITES :

a4

R EEE
(R=Z2-ZFNA+HARAEME)

BRABELE
(R=Z2-ZFENA+HAAZEME)

BEARDQR 2D EMAEME - AEAEE
fAmllesE  BEREE - BHELELE - FH
REARBEHEEENEERRBFAS L
B UEER (FHRELERN  REMAR
ARTHRBZHMEASSE  BRERSR
[BEEE) BRSBEEBT -

BREARAZLBHMAEI2B)F EXBEX
+ - AERELE  BEBLE  RXELERRK
BEXEZEREREERRBFAERER
RECEKRBEBBRET -

EERGREREZRE

AARESREREBBZEBERNE24E26
E ]

EFEZRBESH

BMERREERREFAS LEEEE2ES
BEARRRTIARARAR-—FRNEAFELEECEE
BREBRIN F AR ZRBEEH

EENRESHZER

BRI BRRMAIMIRBEEN  REAFETH
FERNEMERD - A2 BHEEMHE LD B
BRI RAEEERAFALARRNESHER
BEEFEABRZEMEREN -
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHiEE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ EERFETHRASZRGMER
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2010, the interests of the directors and the RZ-ZZE—ZFEXA=+H ' REBFBEHES7]
chief executive of the Company and/or their respective EZEEFHFKHEKG ([FHRHEKH ) 5352
associates in the long or short positions in shares, KARQTELFEZ2ECMALE SREZES
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or RHEIEHKAIEXVRREE EHREB(EHTD
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of FEBETEFR S MZEST RN ([ZE<78])
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter ZHEEBHNERAARBEERERZAERA
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the "SFO")) as recorded = (TEXMl) ARABREERFETHAER
in the register required to be kept by the Company under /SHEEEH BB A LRARQ THET[IE
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise nofified to the EZE(RFLERPERAEXVIBZER) 2R
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited 13~ {EARGB RESFHHEE TIHIHFERALE -
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO or

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of

Listed Companies (the "Model Code”) under the Listing

Rules were as follows:

Long position in the shares of the Company: XATRBEFR :
Number of Approximate
ordinary shares percentage of total
Name of director beneficially held Nature of interest Notes shareholding (%)
HASKREZ
E=pnE ERFACEBEREE REREUE Hat BMAE D (%)
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 3,530,000,000 Interest in corporation 1 57.17
TR EE BEEEER
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai 18,358,822 Family interests 2 0.30
ExEzL EYic¥ 5
Notes: Vo=

1. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang ("Mr. Ke") had a confrolling interest 1. MEREE ([MEE]) RGlobal Work

in Global Work Management Limited and Trade Honour Management LimitedKkTrade Honour
Limited ("Trade Honour”) which held 30,000,000 and Limited ([Trade Honour 1) REHERRE » 1t
3,500,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company respectively. ZNTADRIFEEARAT Z2EEMR30,000,0008
Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have interests in %3,500,000,0008% ° B 1t » 47 5 £ R AE R A
3,530,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company. A7 23,530,000,0008 L @M A o

2. Ms. Lo Yuen Lai and her spouse Mr. Lee Bing Kwong, held 2. EaiBztREGREBEZSESXE4+2RES

11,196,822 and 7,162,000 ordinary shares of the Company 11,196,8228% % 7,162,000 7~ A A1 Z i@ A ©
respectively. Accordingly, Ms. Lo was deemed to have BT W REAEE18,358,822IR AN 7 F
interests in 18,358,822 ordinary shares of the Company. BR2RER -
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHEE

Ms. Lo Yuen Lai and her spouse Mr. Lee Bing Kwong held ExBZtRHEBEEZFIAEESZFEERLD
30% and 5% of the ordinary shares of AVT Electronics  RM{E 2 GAVT Electronics Limitedz30%Kk
Limited, the subsidiary of the Company, respectively. 5% 2 E AR °

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2010, none of the BREXFIIREEN  R=ZT—-ZFEXA=1+H"
directors and/or any of their associates had any interests  1RIEFEH R BAERHIFEIS2EA QAT EEFZE
in the shares or deemed interest in the long and short  FEMETECEE » RREEZ R E KR EXVIR
position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures RIBEZESHZREANE A QA RBERFR
of the Company or any of its associated corporations ZEER /HFEZEZFMEHBEA T BMERKRLQF
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in ~ SREFAHEE EE (R & H & B E HFH HEXVIH
the register required to be kept by the Company under ZEXE) 2R HEETMESHHFERERR
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the - HEAROBRESTEEFARKE -
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant fo Part XV of

the SFO or the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' EERFTETHAERERDSE
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR HZERN
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or its RAFEERTMER  AQATHEWE R T
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable EIZHEEMZH > BERQLIESREETHR
the directors or chief executives of the Company to AESWEZBARNATRETMEMEAERE 2
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares RO JESEMER -MEEEHTETHAE
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body HHECEHESIFEERR T \BRZTLEETR
corporate. None of the directors’ or chief executives or BAQATFH 2 EMERN  ARFERGITEFE
their spouses or children under 18 years of age, had any  {AZE#ER -

right fo subscribe for the securities of the Company, or

had exercised any such right during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING EENBERBZER
BUSINESS

Ms. Lo Yuen Lai is a reserve director of AVT Infernational  EJTE X+ AAVT International Limitedz &
Limited, which is solely owned by her spouse, Mr. lee FEE ZATHEXTZEETRALEMRE
Bing Kwong. The business of AVT International Limited is  —#%H ° AVT International Limitedz 2% %
involved in distribution of electronic products. Ms. Lo is RIOHEEFER BEXTRANREREBES
considered to have inferests in business which compete, ESEEBRBREFNERTEERER -
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the

Group.

However, the board of directors of the Company AWM AQTAZEEEER+—BEEAK -
comprises eleven members and as a whole is MABREMSEEZTSERBEINLAN—BREA
independent of the above individual and the board of  BIKAVT International LimitedZ2 EBEE o it
directors of AVT International Limited. Further, all the 4 2BEEHNZ2EEANE-—EBEBTH
directors are fully aware of, and have been discharging, SHAQATAEENZIEEF Bt NEERE
their fiduciary duty to the Company. Therefore, the Group #HUBUR LHBRABINEBLIN A FHNER
is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, &E& X% -

and at arm’s length from, the said competing business.
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Save as disclosed above, none of the directors has BREXEEEN BEBENEAEEERXE
interests in any businesses which compete or are likely to  {ZSBEEE RN TEEE KRB NEMESL &
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses Bz ©

of the Goup.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERRE

As at 30 June 2010, the following persons (other than the RZ-ZE—ZFFAA=1H REBHFRBERK
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had  HIZE336MGAARBEBERF ZELMATRE » T3
an interest in the following long position in the shares AL (RATEBREZTHAERMN) RALD
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in FROBAERDTHEETIEFE °

the register required to be kept by the Company under

section 336 of the SFO.

Long position in the shares of the Company: P NS

Approximate
Number of ordinary  percentage of total

Name of shareholders Notes Nature of interest shares held shareholding (%)
HREREZ
BEREREB Bt = EEUE BFECEBREE BMOBED (%)
Trade Honour Limited Beneficial Owner 3,500,000,000 56.68
BREAA
Upperclass Limited Beneficial Owner 500,000,000 8.10
BERBEAA
Yau Kwok Wai 1 Interest in Corporation 500,000,000 8.10
BELEER
ICEA Financial Services Limited Beneficial Owner 510,406,044 8.27
ITHREZERBREERAA BEREEA
ICEA Financial Holdings Limited 2 Interest in Corporation 510,406,044 8.27
BELEER
Industrial and Commercial 3 Interest in Corporation 510,406,044 8.27
Bank of China BELERER
HE TRERIT
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Notes: Miat -
1.  The interest disclosed comprised 500,000,000 shares heldby 1. Fri# % < # % 2 $£500,000,0004 &
Upperclass Limited, which is 100% owned by Yau Kwok Wai. Upperclass LimitediF B 2 &1 @ %2 A #

Yau Kwok WailEE 100%# &= ©

2. The inferest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares held 2. Fii¥E 2 # % ©3$5510,406,044 8 B TE R &

by ICEA Financial Services Limited, which is 100% owned by SRRBBERABSEZRM - 2T HICEA
ICEA Financial Holdings Limited. Financial Holdings Limited# & 100%& # °

3. The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares 3. FiiE Z2#E % B$E510,406,0448% HICEA

beneficially held by ICEA Financial Holdings Limited, which Financial Holdings LimitedBzmiFH 2 K& 17
is 75% owned by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China, %A 8 H R E IR 4T EBICEA Financial
through ICEA Financial Holdings Limited. Holdings Limited# B 75%#& # °

Saved as disclosed above, so far as known to the BREXFIFEEN  R=ZB—FEXA=1+H"
directors as at 30 June 2010, no other person (other than ~ FEBFA » RIEHEF R BEGKRHIFEI36MH%AA
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had FEABFZETMATCE  WE|EMAL (KD
an interest in the long and short position in the shares FEZBHEZBTHBASRN) REDQ TR D RAE
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in BEROPEEGFERKA -

the register required to be kept by the Company under

section 336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS EEEY

No contacts concerning the management and SRAQTREFMHERTLET LRFE
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the FAEBEARATEBZBERTAMEARIBHH
business of the Company were entered into or existed BERTHAH o

during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS RAEIR 5

Saved as disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements,  BREIISMARMFAISMPEE N BMEELMRZ
there are no other fransactions which would need to be ERELTRAURERELBEERS -
disclosed as connected transactions in accordance with

the requirement of the Listing Rules.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS, oA EE % - REARHE - SR AREERE S
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS HIER

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities, ARATRZZE—FEAA=THLEHKRITHE
options, warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June ZA#@KRFS BRE IREZHEMEM
2010. There had been no exercise of convertibles Xl EFRMNB|ITFEARKRZS BRE 2
securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the  BREEZSEBCER] o

year.
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PURCHASE, SALE OF REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’'s
listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-Laws of the Company or the laws of Bermuda in
relation to issues of new shares by the Company.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Group’s refirement benefits scheme are set
out in note 15 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2010 were audited by Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. A resolution for the re-appointment of Graham
HY. Chan & Co. as auditors of the Company untfil the
conclusion of the next annual general meeting is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 2 September 2010

CIL Holdings Limited Zg#EZERAERA T
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) is committed to
maintaining good standard of corporate governance
practices at all times and acknowledges that good
corporate governance helps the Company safeguard
the interests of its shareholders and enhance the
performance of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited issued the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Listing Rules”), which became effective for any
accounting year commencing on or after 1 January
2005.The Company has applied the principles and made
efforts to compile with code provisions of the CG Code
for the year ended 30 June 2010, except for certain
deviations as explained in the relevant paragraphs in this
report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has also adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
"Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
fransactions by the directors of the Company. Having
made specific enquiry of the directors, all of them
confirmed that they had complied with the Model Code
throughout the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for leadership and control
of the Company. The Board reviews and approves the
objectives, strategies, directions and policies of the
Group, the annual budget, annual and interim results, the
management structure of the Company as well as other
significant policy and financial matters. The Board has
delegated the responsibility of the day-to-day operations
of the Group to the management of the Company.

CIL Holdings Limited #g#ZRERA T

EREAREE

EX2((ESE DB RRLRA-—HERFE
RWGCXERER RAEABRNWEXERAY
RRBRERRER > LA RAAREEZRR o

EEELRESR
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SRGHARAAESF LR (T ERHRA D)
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FA)  AEERTFHDR-_ZZTRF—F—
AR AKMAB S FEER RBE-F—
ZERA=ZTHLFE RRARACEALXE
BT RN BN BFEEERTR 2T
BIfRS » ET XStz & TIRBETT RER -

EFEMESXS

ANB IS ERA LR B MY 8+ AT Eh 2 s
TAESBETRSREZNBRETR (RES
B ERRRRERETESRZZTRT
Bl- EFAALNAZRESETHEEAER &
LURANFACDETRESA -

EEE

ESSEEREREEARAE EZEEFHAR
HEAREE 2 EXBEER  KEE FRIREGK
ARBzFERAE 2ERTHER EEHE
B URHEMEABRRRYBEE -ESE
CREFARREEEARAEECHELE -
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During the year, the Company had eleven directors and FR ' AR FAE+—BESHETT +—
eleven full board meetings were held. The attendance of HBEZERESE SEEZHERMNT :
each director is set out as follows:

Number of
Executive directors attendance HITES HERE
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (Chairman) 11/11 W"EAEE (£E) 11/11
Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter (Deputy Chairman) 0/11  fAfm)Il &£ (FIE/E) 0/11
Mr. Shao Wei Hong 1M1 BERERE 11/11
Mr. Hu Yeshan 2/11  BHELEE 2/11
Mr. Simon Ng 2/11  {AtEEE 2/11
(appointed on 19 April 2010) (R=Z2—ZFMA+NHZEME)
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai 2/11  ErxEBZz* 2/11
(appointed on 19 April 2010 as (R=Z—ZFMA+AAERE
non-executive director and re-appointed ABIITES IR=-_ZT—FTF
on 17 July 2010 as executive director) tA+tEtHEHFZERHITES)
Non-executive directors EHITEE
Mr. Li Qinyi 0/11 TEREE 0/11
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard 2/11 BBEAEE 2/11
(appointed on 19 April 2010) (R=Z—ZFMAt+AHAZEME)
Independent non-executive directors BIAEBRITESE
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung 2/11  SBEEEE 2/
Mr. Chan Man Wai, Joman 2/11  BRXEEXE 2/11
(appointed on 19 April 2010) (R=Z2—ZFMA+HAAZEME)
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 2/11  BRBEEE 2/1
(appointed on 19 April 2010) (R=Z—ZFNA+AAZEM

The Company considers all the independent non- REELHTFRAZBIEMRIES  A2TARES
executive directors to be independent in accordance BEEVEHITEESHEBIAL -

with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing

Rules.

CG Code provision A.1.3 stipulates that notice of at least X EATAMEA1.3:TH  BEHESSEH
14 days should be given of a regular board meeting to EBREZHEL+TXRBERN  UFEMEESY
give all directors an opportunity to attend. In relation to ﬁ’f% BEEHE RUBHRIXHS 0 FAEH
this provision, some board meetings were convened by BRZBHABOLINTIERX

short nofice of less than 14 days during the year.
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Under CG Code provision A.4.2, every director, including HRIBGCEEATAKRIALL SRES (B
those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to  BIEEFHNES) EHRAEE  ELB=F—
retirement by rotation at least once every three years. Al R e AR TRKEEZHEARBEARALT 22 TAE
directors of the Company are subject to retirement and RBRBAFASLFEEREE -

re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance

with the Company’s Bye-Law.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER  ZE J& R 1TBI 48

Under CG Code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman HREBELGEEATAKRIAL]  EFEETHEAR
and chief executive officer should be separate and HWAEGEEES @ ¥ FEH-ABBRE =
should not be performed by the same individual and the FEITHAR EBENS IEEEREL L
division of responsibilities between the chairman and the  EMmE5I& °

chief executive officer should be clearly established and

set out in writing.

The Company during the year and up to present does AATRFARBEZEAABLTEETMASE
not have any officer assuming the position of chief ETHRARZBE -AERALEBAEERTE
executive officer. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang is now performing both FERETHAZWNEAC ESSHETELAEE
roles as the chairman and the chief executive officer. %KoM ERBEMEBERNEEE 2B
Taking into consideration the nature and extent of the Y EREBHEZERFTHAR -

Group’s operation, the board will continue fo review the

management structure and may consider appoinfing a

chief executive officer in the future if the need arises.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS EBITEE

Under CG Code provision A.3.2, the Company HREGEEATAKRIAIL KATEEZEZ
should appoint independent non-executive directors BIYFHTEEHEEZVEAEZTERELY
representing at least one-third of the board. From May M=9— -BZZTENFRALUNR EEEH
2008 onwards, there was six directors in the Board and ANEBEEMEFES—BBUFHTES - H
only one of them was independent non-executive # @ AABAR-ZZE—FFNA+ABEEFRSB
director. The situation has improved since 19 April 2010 HEZ(ETWMEEBUFLYTES)  BRE
when five new directors were appointed and two of WEBEFRHZ - AAFEESSHHICEEEHN
them are independent non-executive directors. Currently, B EMWEHNITES H WEBEHFTSLHRIE
the Company has requisite number of non-executive 3. 10GEBERLTATZEESESLE=
directors in the Board and is now able to comply with BBMYFHTESZHEE -

the requirement of rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules, which

requires the board of directors of every listed company

must include at least three independent non-executive

directors.

Under CG Code provision A.4.1, the non-executive RIBLEEATIRIALT  FEHITESEL
directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject S EEHEET WBEEREMT - AAFZ2FEH
to re-election. Non-executive directors of the Company {TESHEUBEFHEFE  HERBEALAT
are not appointed for a specific ferm but are subject to  ZATMMBERRBFERS L REREREF -
retirement and re-election at the annual general meeting

in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Law.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS REEE

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination ZAATBATERELZEES - EETESHER
committee. The directors are responsible for selecting and #HEEZESREA WEEEBESEFESER
recommending candidates for directorship, identifying EBFEZHEAE  HEBEERAL  TAES
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge SHEUHESSHE -

and experience and making recommendation to the

Board for approval.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FNESE

Under CG Code provisions B.1.1 to B.1.5, remuneration RELZEEATEEB.1.1EB.1.5 XATEA
committee has to be set up by the Company. Despite HMIAFMEE S - AR DT D RMNBERE
terms of references have been adopted, the Company &iE ' #E EXFRMiAATR =S —ZE M A
has not established a remuneration committee due BIAREERABIUENITES - KATIARKIL
to insufficient number of independent non-executive HMWEES - AWM BEAQATACEEEHE
directors before April 2010 as explained in the foregoing EBEWBIYFHATES A2 ABFRFRAERE
paragraphs. However, the constitution of which will TEHFHNEESzZERH -

be finalized in the near future as requisite number

of independent non-executive directors has been

appointed.

The major roles and functions of the upcoming BRI ZHFMZEGsFTERERBENT :
Remuneration Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the 1. BMAATAEERSREEEBZ2EHFMK

Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration ERERE URBRBILEHEMEEHEN
of directors and senior management and on BT hEHFMBE NEETSREE
the establishment of a formal and transparent R

procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based 2. ZEBRZ2REFTSTHEBANATBEERR
remuneration by reference fo corporate goals and B e R AL EE RN o
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION BZEEI 2 &

The remuneration paid to the auditors of the Company., FARRQ TXEEFEB ST SR FaAsEmRE
Graham H.Y. Chan & Co., for statutory audit services 2 &EZEBRISMEE 28 £ 5650,000
rendered to the Group, is HK$650,000. BT °

They also provided non-audit services to the Group, which IR BAREBERBEFEZBRYE > MEZSRBEAL
were considered as insignificant assignments. FEEEFK -
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AUDIT COMMITTEE BEZE

il
B}

The major roles and functions of the Company’s Audit ARATBRZEESTEHSRBAENT !
Committee are:

to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditors, to approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their
resignation or dismissal;

fo discuss with the auditors before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

to review the interim and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board;

to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
interim results and final audit, and any matters the

auditors may wish to discuss; and

to review the Group’s financial and accounting

—

MRBMZE - BERABREE > &
REMeHEREEER > UARBEXE
MRERRE2EARENESSEHE
EZR

2. RECHRANEZHMBNERZMEER

g ;

3. REESERXTHAREFHBRRAEF
MAHR2FHBEHRE

4, HAMTHEERZEERIFEEZHE
MREBER  URZREMEEEA2EM
EHEH R

5 FRAEEHBRSTTBREESG -

policies and practices.
Without adequate number of independent non-executive HBHRERNFEEZABBEBEEIAREEZHHE 2
director being appointed during most of the year, the BYFHTESEZT BEXZESEH
Audit Committee comprised only one independent AATBIIHTESARMEERTERNS
non-executive director of the Company and no formal & °
meeting was held.

REZBE-ZENAURZEMEBHBILIFANT
EEE BREESHCARTENER M2
HEEYABLTRNEREABEENEXE
RANEHEREREXAN KEENHERX
ZEECR-Z-ZEFENA=T-HETER
BE NHEEEERIAEERM ST RA
REG  URNmABEERMERESE
BEENAEEBRE_Z2-FFA=1TAHL
FEZHEARUBRRNELRS -

Following the appointment of fwo new independent
non-executive directors since April 2010, the Audit
Committee is now in full team and all members possess
the appropriate professional qualification and related
financial management expertise as required under the
Listing Rules. The first meeting of the newly restructured
Audit Committee was held on 31 August 2010 fo review
with the management the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and discuss infernal
confrols and financial reporting matters including
a review of the Group’s draft consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2010.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has commissioned ongoing review on
the Group’s infernal control system and operational
procedures by reference to the standards set out in the
guide entitled “Internal Control and Risk Management - a
Basic Framework” published by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants in 2005.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought to, and will contfinue to seek fo,
implement remedial measures so as fo ensure that
systems are, or will promptly be put, in place to enable
the Company to have better internal control, and hence
ability fo ensure compliance of its financial reporting and
other obligations.

The Company has completed written manuals for
the disclosure of information, internal contfrol and the
delineation of responsibilities of the Board and board
committees. In addition, it is also working on reviewing the
documentation of the internal control procedures relating
to the Group’s business operations.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment of annual and
intferim reports, price-sensitive announcements and other
financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and
other regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended 30 June 2010.

AUDITORS’ REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

The statement of the auditors of the Company about
their responsibilities on the financial statements is set out
under the section headed “Independent Auditor’s Report”
of this annual report.

CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BITESE

KE Jun Xiang, aged 47, joined the Company in August fI#&H  BF475m R—hAARFENBMAR
1999 and is the Executive Director and Chairman of the AT BETAQATZHTESREE - MiE
Company. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University S2%RAPIUKE FEHEEE SEFEE
specializing in Business Management. He joined China BEEZEMREEEREE TR-HhA=
Huitong Group of Companies as the person-incharge of HHRETATERBEETHNEREEEXANT
the Guangzhou Office. He was appointed as the Legal ZZEARRRBEE -

Representative and General Manager of the Guandong

Company of China Huitong Group of Companies since

1992.

HO Pui Tsun, Peter, aged 54, joined the Company in @Il - BES4 > R— A ARFENAMALR
August 1996 as an Executive Director and is the Deputy 28 BEFTAEEHTEERNEE - &
Chairman of the Group. He graduated from the University Z2¥(RZHRESA2  BEERNB2+4 £F
of Toronto with a Bachelor Degree in Applied Science, BRFPEZEBEXRYBEBLETLER -

and he has extensive experience in the construction

industry in Hong Kong and the PRC.

SHAO Wei Hong, aged 50, joined the Company in #E% > BRFES0m R=ZZEZ—F—AMNMARE
January 2001 as an Executive Director. Mr. Shao 2RARAAYTES - BLAERENEZEIERE
graduated from Liconing Industrial University, majoring in~ FECEERE - HRETSRITEBERNERE
Corporate Management. Mr. Shao is the Deputy General FEREQADAEQATZEBALRE  R—h N\t
Manager of China International Science Investment H®=ZAZ—hAZFhASEREZEEHILE
Trust Company. From March 1987 to September 1992, ZEREMBFZBELATAZENALE  R—AANE
Mr. Shao was the Deputy Manager of Liaoning Province H&ZAZ—ANEtE-_AHAEIEZEEHILET
Anshan Wah Lai Technology Development Company. I X#EBZATRIKE B -BEEEFEHAE T
From February 1985 to February 1987, he was the Deputy RERUBETERESFLR -

Manager of Liaoning Province Anshan Electronics

Company. Mr. Shao has many years of experience in

electronics technology and financial frust business in the

PRC.

HU Yeshan, aged 46, joined the Company in February #E WL BF46m RZBEZ-FZAMAR
2001 as an Executive Director. He is the Deputy General 2RQARAHMTES  BETREEMN—RERE
Manager of a well-established property investment ZYWEREQATZEIBEE -HEEFEEZE
group in Guangzhou. Mr. Hu has many years of working Y¥mHEER  REBEAKERE -
experience in the property market and an extensive

business connection in the PRC.

LO Yuen Lai, aged 55, is a director of AVT Electronics Kt @ RF558 @ B A D A KB A AAVT

Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. She was appointed  Electronics Limited2E% - H#R=-F—ZF
on 19 April 2010 as a Non-Executive Director and re- MA+HAEZERFEHTES  TR=_ZT—F
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appointed on 17 July 2010 as an Executive Director and
Deputy Chairman of the Company. She has over 30 years
of experience in Hong Kong & mainland China trade
business and also has over 20 years of experience in
property investment in Hong Kong & mainland China. Ms.
Lo is the spouse of Mr. Lee Bing Kwong, who is a minority
shareholder of AVT Electronics Limited.

Simon NG, aged 37, joined the Company on 19 April
2010 as an Executive Director. He has over 12 years
of experience in corporate finance, capital markets
and principal investments in Hong Kong, Taiwan, The
People’s Republic of China and Korea. Mr. Ng has been
specializing in merger and acquisition and takeover.
He is currently registered as a responsible officer in
corporate finance advisory with the Securities and
Futures Commission of Hong Kong. He holds a Bachelor
of Arts Degree in Honors Economics from Wilfred Laurier
University and a Master of Economics Degree from the
University of Hong Kong.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

LI Qinyi, aged 56, joined the Company in May 1998
and is the Non-Executive Director of the Company. Mr.
Li is a senior economist in the PRC. He obtained his
doctorate degree in Beijing Economic University. He had
been an analyst of Ministry of Construction National
Economic Reform Committee and an officer of Ministry
of Construction Materials Industry. Mr. Li joined China
National Real Estate Development Group in 1988, and
was appointed the Deputy General Manager of China
National Real Estate Development Group Corporation
in June 1992. Besides, Mr. Li is also the Vice President of
China National Real Estate Development Group.

CHOW Yeung Tuen, Richard, aged 53, joined the
Company on 19 April 2010 as a Non-Executive Director.
Mr. Chow is a Certfified Public Accountant with over 25
years of experience in accounting, auditing and taxation.
Mr. Chow is also a Barrister of England and Wales. He is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certfified Public
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He
also holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the University of East Asia, Macau.

FLtA+LAEEHEZEERAARHTESKE
IR o HEERBEERTEAEELEZEKA
IVFLR HERBEBRTEKREZYNERE
T H B B20F &5 © E 2+ BAVT Electronics
Limitedz D BB RZR K L EEE o

At BFE75 R-T-—FTFEMNA+HLA
MARATBYTES - HESH - A P
ZARANBERBEARKERE  BEXAHHR
BEARREFHBEEAI2ELH - HEE—HE
ERBEHRKE BREBISRHMESE
ERZEgIMECANEREREIEZE
BEAE - HFAWilfred Laurier University 458
BEEBYELEN UREBAREESEL
=R

EPITESE

FHH RFESm R—AANFRAMAR
NF REEFADAIFATES - FTRERT
BlESMQHEN  BERKESZRSIKEEE
EEMRLEEE  BEEREERFIREZS
EMRE BERBPIEEE - —ANNEM
AHEEBEREREBEQR  IR-—Nh=
FRABRZERAZEEBERKE - Rt 25
FREMETERMERBEEBBEAE -

PEHEI RES3E R-ZE-—ZFFNA+AA
MARRBARBFNTES -BELERBBIX
S EEEB-_TEFZER  RBRB
BIFER BEETAERBERABTH 2 X
R MABFLOREMLE  BBEM
NE -BEBIUELSREEBHBEZER
EE RIS ERMRETAEIFEEELE
1 o
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS B EHITEE

KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 63, joined the Company in B - RF63m  R=FTZEEFEAAMAR
September 2004 as an Independent Non-executive AR EEBIFHTESZ -BEEBERALD
Director. Mr. Kwok is a corporate secretary. He is a fellow AWE - HEHEBEBHARMERTHRAELAER
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries & JBEQATRELAGZEFEE WERZHL
Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of Company T ARAEEARAHE B RUEHESTES
Secretaries. He has worked for a number of public listed ZEHIEE o

companies as company secretary and also has extensive

experience in the property industry.

CHAN Man Wai, Joman, aged 44, joined the Company BRX& > RFE44p > R=Z—ZFNA+NH
on 19 April 2010 as an Independent Non-Executive MAXRATEBIUFHNTES - FREBYE
Director. He has over 20 years of experience in property REAFEEAB0FELH  ACESHE BT
redevelopment in Hong Kong and is currently holding EREBEEREFZMEREEBHNIORE K
an Estate Agents Licence granted by the Estate Agents %ETRABEBREBEABRRBEEA R—Aht
Authority of Hong Kong for about 10 years. Mr. Chan was FZ-ZT=FEEFE - LURNEHREZEE -
also the holder of a Money Lending Licence in Hong

Kong for the years from 1997 to 2003 and responsible for

the operation of a financial institution in Hong Kong.

CHAN Siu Kay, age 50, joined the Company on 19 April BR#ABE  RFE0E R=Z—ZFNAB+H A
2010 as an Independent Non-Executive Director. Mr. Chan  MAX AT BB L FHTEE -REEFHHE
holds a master's degree in Business Administration from BN RRKBEAEIFEEBE L2 &
the University of Strathclyde, Britain and a master's degree EBHEBEIASBCE(BMENKE LTSN - KB %
in Corporate Finance from the Hong Kong Polytechnic BlI#F ARSI AEEFEE  REBIH
University. He is a fellow member of the Associafion of MHAEEE UL BEBERIWELETEER
Chartered Certified Accountants and a Certified Public HE#SHMERTRAELAEEE - WYL —
Accountant of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public ~HREIES@HEBIEKMRZRETQTANET
Accountants. He is also an associate member of The & B  CEBERZHE QAT LHTEER
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The T&ElBB =+ NFLR -

Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.

He has over 26 years in audif, accounting, taxation,

corporate finance and IPO in an international audit firm

and listed companies.

COMPANY SECRETARY ATIWE

CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 50, joined the Company HSB BEOR R— A htE+AMAKR
in October 1997. He is also the Financial Controller AT HAAXQATZHBERE -HELEEE
of the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree B2t EBUREFHEBELEN - HABENM
of Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of B IABCEREEREBETHLAEZE
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member 8 - #AERBZ R G HE IHEB20E - B
of CPA Australia and a member of the Hong Kong Institute  MAXA TR » HFEREBEZEM LT AREE
of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chiu has over 20 &SR ASB

years of work experience in auditing and accounting.

Prior to joining the Company, he had held senior financial

positions in various listed companies in Hong Kong.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT BVYZHEMHES

BEPR

satis

i emes

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the "Group”) set out on pages 30
fo 111, which comprise the consolidated and Company
statements of financial position as at 30 June 2010, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the frue and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

GRAHAM H.Y. CHAN & CO.

BHEZERERIBARRZ
BUZBMBEE
(REFEZEZMETZERAE)

FZEE (AT EBIEM]) EFREI0EEE
TMEFRSEZERERATTELT]) RE
MEAR (RBIEEE] 2HREHBREK - It
FEUBEBRREER=-Z-—ZFFAA=1THZ
FERk BRARPBMRRE - ARBEZHB L
FEZFEEZHKRER REEZZHRNG
SHEREBR  URTESHHRBERA M
FRRRMEE

EENRMBHRRZEE

EARNEEASERREESHGAREA
ERMHREENREEL DRI 2 RBERE
ENEBATHBHRK - BEEERERT -
ERREEREUREEN AT I RTBE
EEBEIANBES  UEHBREFREEER
RSE SRS M A S R A
BEEHEE  REEREHEE S &4
it o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT BVYZEMHES

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY B2z EE

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these ARBMZEEDNREZTZRZER  BZSH
financial statements based on our audit and to report MHERBRER > WIRABEDN T EFEN0KZ
our opinion solely fo you, as a body, in accordance with B EEBRKRE (EAEE) RE - BRItz &K
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act and for no HMETEHMER RFIBEREAREZAR
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or ~ E{EAH A B EHEIESIE -

accept liability fo any other person for the contents of this

report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong ZHFCREEESHMASB/H 2T BREE
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute  BI#E# - EXZAERKMEFEERE > I
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require REIRHITEZ  LAEBRERSHERRE
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and &SR EFEEEAE A RE DL -

perform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance as to

whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit BB RHATREF - LENEEHEHREFEHS
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the HERFEERZEZREE -FIBEZRFIIR
financial statements. The procedures selected depend RIAZEEI ¥ @ BEFBREEETEKFE
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment  SEERME I E KRR 2 BB TG - £5F
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial fFZSEEKRE  REMETEEZLARER
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making EBEEMAFHIKIIERRABE 2 AZMEIE
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal URFBEZBE&ERF  BYFEHUZATZ
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and APER 2 HERRER - EXRNEETIGHE
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to ZEFRAZEFTBRERSBERAEE 2g5
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the A3 REFAE  URFEHBEHRE 2 BEIIR
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an IR °

opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well

as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is HfHEE R ESZEXEECTENE

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit EiABRMAZEZS RIEHER -
opinion.

2 8 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 3R




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERDF

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT BVYZHEMHES

OPINION BR

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements AZHEMRE  SREUBBRERREBT BHBR
give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the HEREZUNEERAFHRER SAFE =B
Company and of the Group as at 30 June 2010 and &KEEHZE-Z—ZFF~A=1THZHHEMRRIU
of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then K SBSE£EEHZEZALEEZZIRBESRE
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Y EREFEAGAKRAZHEREZAEER -
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in

accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER MEAEIE

Without qualifying our opinion we draw your attention HEAEXRBEEENERT  HMEBFRRZ
to Note 2 to the financial statements concerning ZEHMKHRMFERESELLEEMFER
the adoption of going concern basis on which the HBKHKRK - MZEHFE-—SHEE BAR
financial statements have been prepared. As further BS&EBEHRESHEARHEEFERGSEGTFHE
explained in the notes, the financial statements of the % Bl #109,447,0007% 7Tt % 109,131,000 7T
Group have been prepared on a going concern basis, M BHATABESRBEEFEREGSFED I
notwithstanding that the Group reported consolidated  #7103,127,0005& 5t % 103,107,000t © &
net current liabilities and consolidated net liabilities SEZMERRDUFELEELERR - 2%
of HK$109,447,000 and HK$109,131,000 respectively, #®UHBREFEEATHPREE H el S£EE
and the Company reported net current liabilities and FELEE 2N ERBEARME - REPBHRE
net liabilities of HK$103,127,000 and HKS$103,107,000 DUEFEREREERE  HEWEBURARZER
respectively. These conditions indicate the existence BRREARFERMUUBIFUE SEEBS
of a material uncertainty which may cast significant RRLEESRHEER - KHEE SLTH
doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going EBKAXRZFAERATREZERIRZ B
concern. The consolidated financial statements have SEERREREENESHLEESURRT
been prepared on a going concern basis, the validity of Ri§RAZXEMEEHARESRE - REVKR
which is dependent on the continual financial support XK FABEREESHBEXIERLEEESET
from the controlling shareholder in order to finance the BZFEFBZAZE KRB EFELEZME
Group's future working capital and financial requirements, & o

the successful implementation of a resumption proposal

put forward by the Company fo the Stock Exchange of

Hong Kong Limited, and the Group’s ability fo obtain

new working capiftal from prospective investors and to

generate adequate cash flows for ifs operation in the

foreseeable future. The consolidated financial statements

do not include any adjustment that would result from

a failure to obtain such financial support and working

capital. We consider that adequate disclosures have

been made.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co. REBETMEHM
Certified Public Accountants (Practising) BB AT

Unit 1, 15/F The Center, BBERFKREHIR

99 Queen’s Road Central, FEHAO5EI501E
Hong Kong. 2 September 2010 BB —E-—Z2FHAA=H
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME &2 HE K% &

For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF
Note HK$' 000 HKS$" 000
H = FERT FET

Turnover =3 6 219,757 111,052
Cost of sales HE R A (209.379) (103,516)
Gross profit E R 10,378 7,536
Other income H g A 7 2,700 1,715
Written-back of loan, interest and BEER  FER

other payables H {th fE S FIB 8 5,554 14,553
Administrative expenses THRAX (11,930) (17,906)
Finance costs BhE A 9 (5.525) (2.263)
Profit before taxation R B¢ A% 7 10 1,177 3,635
Taxation BiE 11 - -
Profit for the year AEERER 1,177 3,635
Total comprehensive income AFEEEHEHKZLE

for the year 1.177 3,635
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AT AT EEZE

attributable to: W, (B518) 85
Owners of the Company KABERA 12 (274) 3,635
Minority interest LR RER 1,451 =

1.177 3,635

(Loss)/earnings per share Bk (B8 BR 13

- Basic —&EXK (0.004) centsfli  0.060 centsill

- Diluted —#E N/ATEHA N/AT i A

Bk FARRABDEEAZRENFBERAM T
are set out in note 14 14
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CIL Holdings Limited Z2#ZRERA A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION & & B %A R &

At 30 June 2010 R=-ZE—ZFFXNA=+H

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENEF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
Bt & FHEx FHET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M HEERERE 17 316 607
Available-for-sale investment AHERE 19 - =
316 607
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other FEARIE - ZER
receivables H b fE WS IE 1,220 7,268
Inventories 7E 20 15,664 6,941
Trade receivables EWE SRR 21 27,886 14,919
Fixed deposits - pledged EHEFER-B KA 22 1,312 1,693
Bank balances and cash RITHEEFERRE 24,625 26,227
70,707 57,048
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and bills payables ERNEZERRRRE 23 13,366 20,902
Accruals, deposits received and EER BEWiZEeR
other payables HibEFRIE 24 54,444 67,267
Interest payable of borrowings BEZEMFE 15,124 12,336
Interest-bearing borrowings FTEEE 25 70,054 36,656
Due to related parties FETEREES X8 27 19,578 13,776
Due fo directors EAESERE 28 7,588 17,026
180,154 167,963
Net current liabilities REBEEFHE (109.447) (110,915)
Total assets less current liabilities #REERRBHEE (109,131) (110,308)
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION & & Bk R &

At 30 June 2010 R=—ZF—FFXA=1H

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZEEAF
Note HK$’' 000 HK$" 000
B = FERT FET

Capital and reserves BERR#E
Issued capital [EEEEENEN 29 61,749 61,749
Reserves #E (172,331) (172,057)
(110,582) (110,308)
Minority interests LPHEBRRER 1,451 -
(109,131) (110,308)

The financial statements on pages 30 to 111 were Z30ZFNNNEZHBERRECLEEER T —
approved and authorised for issue by the board of ZFAAZA#ERFRETIE  IHTIHRE
directors on 2 September 2010 and are signed on its 2&:

behalf by:

On behalf of the board

Ke Jun Xiang
&
Director

EZE

RRESS

Shao Wei Hong
BER
Director
EZE

3 2 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 3R




CIL Holdings Limited Z2#ZRERA A

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Bt #ik 3

At 30 June 2010 R=-ZE—ZFFXNA=+H

2010 2009
—ZET-ZTF —EENF
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$” 000
Bt & FHEx FHExT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHBARZRE 18 20 20
Available-for-sale investment AHHERE 19 = =
20 20
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and FEARIE - RZER
other receivables H th fE R R 18 1,005 47
Amount due from a subsidiary FE Uk — R B BB ) 18 19 7
Bank balances and cash RITEERRS 24,398 24,496
25,422 24,550
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals, deposits received, EEER  BWiRsE
interest and other payables MEREMESRE 24 68,750 78,582
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEBE 25 52,619 29.618
Due to subsidiaries FEAT BT B A R FRIE 18 262 207
Due to related parties B A R IE 27 1,952 1,952
Due to directors EAEERE 28 4,966 14,358
128,549 124,717
Net current liabilities REBEEFHE (103,127) (100,167)
Net liabilities EEFE (103,107) (100,147)
Capital and reserves BERREE
Issued capital EEITRE 29 61,749 61,749
Reserves #E 30 (164,856) (161,896)
(103,107) (100,147)
Ke Jun Xiang Shao Wei Hong
& ARESR
Director Director
EE =
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #HFERm#E %k

For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

AARHE AES
Issued Share Capital Accumulated Minority
capital premium reserve losses Total Interests Total
BRTRA RAEE EAffE 2EFE &t SBRREE &if

HKS*000 HKS" 000 HKS000 HKS"000 HKS" 000 HKS"000 HK$"000
TER TR TR TER TR TR TR

A1 July 2008 RZZENFLA-A 61,749 293,907 (100)  (469.499) (113,943) - (113,943)
Total comprehensive ERRANRAE
income for the year - - - 3,635 3,635 - 3,635

At 30 June 2009 and WZEEAEAA=TH

1 July 2009 R-BEAELA-H 61749 293,907 (100) (45864 (110308 - (10308)
Total comprehensive ERzEhE/ (FiB)

income/(loss) for &5

the year - - - (274) (274) 1,451 1177
At 30 June 2010 W-2-2FxA=1R 6749 293907 (100)  (466138)  (110582) 1451 (109,131)
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CIL Holdings Limited Z2#ZRERA A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #REHERER

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZEEAF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
Bt £ FERT FTET
Profit before taxation RR %1 Bl A 1,177 3,635
Adjustments for: BMTFREELHFE
Interest income FIE WA (48) (157)
Finance costs [2: 5929 5,525 2,263
Depreciation e 332 347
Written-back of loan, interest BEERFER
and other payables Hfth FE S FRIE (5.554) (14,553)
Provision for professional fee HEEBRTHIREE - 200
Loss on disposal of property, EEMHE HKER
plant and equipment mEzEE 5 -
Operating income/ (loss) before EEESEHA 2
working capital changes BEWA (FE) 1,437 (8.265)
(Increase)/decrease FEUR & 5 BR X
in trade receivables (), ED> (12,967) 3,449
Decrease in prepayments, FEARIE  ZekEAM
deposits and other JE K R T R 2>
receivables 6,048 1,563
(Increase)/decrease in inventories & (30) B4 (8.723) 6,731
Decrease in trade and bills EREZERRREE
payables, accruals, other EStER - HfhE
payables and deposits received REREWRERD (14,805) (6.872)
Decrease in due to directors ERESRERD (9.438) Q77)
Increase in due to related parties FE A BA B 5 RR B 1B N 5,802 4,023
Cash (used in)/generated e (FA) /FiBRs
from operations (32,646) 452
Interest paid ENFE (2.737) (462)
Net cash used in operating REEKFMABRESFE
activities (35,383) (10
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #REHERER

For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

2010 2009
—ER-2F —EENF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt 3£ FTHER FET
Cash flows from investing activities BREXKRERSHKE
Purchase of property, plant BEYE HBER
and equipment R1E (46) 18)
Decrease/(increase) ERERRL,(Em)
in fixed deposits 381 (1.693)
Interest income FIE WA 48 157
Net cash from/(used in) REXBHEB,
investing activities (FFA)REFE 383 (1,554)
Cash flows from financing activities BMEZFEBFESRERE
Increase/(decrease) BEEFTIEMCHD)
in factoring loan 3,999 (3.353)
New loans raised FEER 30,752 5,710
Repayment of loan BERER (1.355) -
Net cash from financing activities BEREBSRESFHR 33,396 2,357
Net (decrease)/increase in cash BRE&RHESEEEHR
and cash equivalents G- 2NE Viih-:2 | (1.604) 793
Cash and cash equivalents REtA—HZHER
at 1 July ReZEER 26,227 25,434
Cash and cash equivalents RARA=1THZEREER
at 30 June ReZEEEE 24,623 26,227
Represented by: B :
Bank balances and cash BITHEERRE 24,625 26,227
Bank overdraft (note 25) R 178 % (FFE25) 3 -
24,623 26,227
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #& 3R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 1. AT&EH
The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an ARRRBRETMALA/EREERE
exempted company with limited liability and its FELF HRONREBHERZMEBERA
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong A (R Lo RARZRHBEA=-F
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Trading of the ZMNEFMA-HEEFEE -EFRA
Company'’s shares has been suspended since 1 April Trade Honour Limited (—RAXBE Z
2004. The directors consider Trade Honour Limited, a RESMRLZAR) AEARZE AT
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands to REHKERAT -
be the parent and ultimate holding company of the
Company.
The address of its registered office and principal AR ZEMPBER FEEE B i
place of business of the Company are disclosed in I ERERIATER | —HFEE -
the "Corporate Information” section of the annual
report.
The consolidated financial statements are presented FREMBEBRRABLEY  MABRLTAR
in Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional DR ZMBEEHE -

currency of the Company.
The principal activity of the Company is investment ARRZEBERAREZER - AAFE

holding. The principal activities of the Company’s EMBARZEEXEK S HNME36
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 36.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESETHEE

The principal accounting policies applied in RAGEVRBERMEAZETESTHR
the preparation of these consolidated financial HIWMT - BREBIEREN  ZEBEREH
statements are set out below. These policies have 2ICHEFEERER

been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

3 8 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 3R

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the
Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which is a collective term referred to
all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations (“Ints”)
issued by The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the
financial statements comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the °Listing Rules”) on
the Stock Exchange. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires management
fo make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

R

2. EEEHEGE)

2.1

REEE

FEEZGEVNBBERDRETEY
BHEL (HBUBRELED
LEBEEREMAE (FE8S5
MAE]) Bz EERZEREE
BgmEEL - HBREHEL (58
S ER D KRB (RED) T8
EERA 2SR REE QR
ZHWBRERE - I PHERKE
SFEER AR ERA ([ EHRA L
ZERRERE - GEVBHERRE
BB EREH

RBERFEBRBUBIRELER 285
HERE BEEAFELAE - AR
Rk - BEHE - AT RERFER
FEAREE 85 WARMAXZ
RS EEERBEEELSR AU
ERBEBRERERREE 2 HEME
EEHMET RBEZRR - FISER
B EEE H B AR BE o SR AT
BrEERAEZREERREHLR
EEH S EE BERHFHEHA
RIGET 8 -




CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1
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Basis of Preparation (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
tfo accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant
to the consolidated financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 3.

In preparing the financial statements, the
directors have considered the future liquidity
of the Group in view of its net liabilities position
as at 30 June 2010. As at that date, the
Group and the Company had consolidated
net current liabilities of HK$109,447,000
(2009: HK$110,915,000) and HK$103,127,000
(2009: HK$100,167,000) respectively, and had
consolidated net liabilities of HK$109,131,000
(2009: HK$110,308,000) and HK$103,107,000
(2009: HK$100,147,000) respectively. These
conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt
on Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and that it may be unable to realise its
assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal
course of business.

2. EEEHEGE)

2.1

REEEGR)

AEEZRFREEHMGT RARRER
1EHRET  MERH AT E T 28T E
EREEI MR BT 2HE - AIAE
EEIRCELR : CRFAC TR Y R I Tk
R HZEE A BT 2B
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1
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Basis of Preparation (continued)

Nevertheless, the directors are of the opinion
that the Group will be able to finance its future
working capital and financial requirements
given that the Company has received a written
reply on 16 April 2010 (the “Reply”) from the
Stock Exchange in relation to a resumption
proposal put forward by the Company (the
"Resumption Proposal”) to the Stock Exchange
The Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange
decided fo allow the Company to proceed with
the Resumption Proposal if it fulfills the following
conditions to the Stock Exchange’s satisfaction
within six months from the date of the Reply:

(a) completion of the fund raising exercise;

(b) inclusion in the circular to the shareholders
of the Company a statement from the
directors of the Company confirming
working capital sufficiency for 12 months
from resumption of trading of the shares of
the Company and a comfort letter from the
auditors/financial adviser on the directors’
statement;

(c) inclusion in the circular to shareholders in
relation to the Resumption Proposal a profit
forecast for the year ending 30 June 2011
together with reports from the auditors and
financial adviser of the Company under
paragraph 29(2) of Appendix 1b of the
Listing Rules;

(d) inclusion in the circular to shareholders in
relation fo the Resumption Proposal a pro
forma balance sheet upon completion of
fund raising exercise and a comfort lefter
from the auditors of the Company under
Rule 4.29 of the Listing Rules;

R
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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2.1
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Basis of Preparation (continued)

©

®

@

W)

completion of a follow-up review by an
independent professional party on the
infernal control system to demonstrate that
the Company and its subsidiaries have an
adequate and effective internal control
system;

appointment of a compliance adviser,
acceptable to the Division, under Rule
3A.20 of the Listing Rules. In addition to
Rules 3A.21 to 3A.24, the mandate should
address concerns on timely financial
reporting. The appointment shall end
no earlier than the date on which the
Company with Rule 13.46 of the Listing
Rules for the first full financial year after
trading resumption;

each of the existing directors as at the
date of the Reply to afttend 24 hours
training on Listing Rules compliance
and corporate governance matters on
courses given by a recognised professional
organization satisfactory to the Stock
Exchange; and

the Company should comply with the
Listing Rules and all applicable laws and
regulations in Hong Kong and its place of
incorporation.

The Stock Exchange also indicated they may
modify the resumption conditions if there are

new developments.

The Company is preparing fo implement the
Resumption Proposal and to comply with the
conditions requested by the Stock Exchange in
the Reply in order to proceed fo the resumption

of the frading of the shares of the Company on
the Stock Exchange.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1
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Basis of Preparation (continued)

Meanwhile, the Company’s controlling
shareholder has agreed to provide financial
support as is necessary to enable the Group
and the Company to meet its liabilities as they
fall due. A cash flow forecast prepared by the
Group’s management for the eighteen months
ending 31 December 2011 indicates that the
Group will be able to generate adequate cash
flow for its operation. Furthermore, subsequent
tfo the end of the reporting period, the
Company has setftled the debt of HK$2.6 million,
which was due to a director of the Company, Mr.
Ke Jun Xiang ("Mr. Ke") in relation to a winding-
up petition being served on the Company on 22
June 2010 by Wealth Full Limited, a creditor of
Mr. Ke. Details of the winding-up petition are set
out in nofes 28 and 35.

The ability to obtain new working capital from
the investor is dependent on the successful
debts restructuring with respective creditors, the
frading status of the Company’s shares on the
Stock Exchange being successfully resumed
and the successful in entering into subscription
agreement with potential investors.

Accordingly, the directors are of the opinion
that it is appropriate fo prepare the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2010
on a going concern basis. Should the Group
be unable to confinue to operate as a going
concern, adjustments would have to be made
to write down the value of assets to their
recoverable amounts, to provide for further
liabilities which might arise and to reclassify
non-current assets as current assets. The effect
of these adjustments has not been reflected in
the financial statements.
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)

2.2 Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong 2.2 BRI REBITZEBMBIREE
Financial Reporting Standards Al
In the current year, the Group has applied RAFE  AEEERMATIEES
the following new and revised standards, SIMASEMMBEERE BEN
amendments and interpretations (“new and ZHET RGBT 2R BT R 2
revised HKFRSs") issued by the HKICPA that are BIHAIREEITEBYBREE
or have become effective. ) e
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2008
EBUBRMEER (BFTA) REZBENFRMG2EBHBEREEL 2 BGE
HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 2, HKAS 38 and

HK(IFRIC) - Int 9 & 16, as part of Improvements to
HKFRSs issued in 2009

BBUBHEER (BITA) BBMBMELERE2S  BRETTERNFIRRE B
(BB BRERRBESST) —RBORI6ZER - FAR
—LRRNERM2EBMBIREEL 2 BUEN — 5

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements

BB ST ERER (BB BBz 25

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs

BB ST ERISE235 (BB BERAR

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

BB EFHERE275 (BB RERBIUMBRE

HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments) Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations
Arising on Liquidation

RS RSN REBEED THEERMITARBRELAZER

EALCCHEN)

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Eligible Hedged Item

BB ETHERISEI9% (BRTA) BEREIMIEE

HKFRS 1 (Revised) First-time Adoption of HKFRS

EBM R EER B EIEFT) BRRATBIMBHRELER

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27 (Amendments) Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly
Controlled Entity or Associate

BBMBERELENBIRREBER RER-—BWBAR HEZEHEBIBE QAR 2HAE

ERIE2755 (BRT &)

HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Vesting Conditions and Cancellations

HRUHREERFE25E (BRI A) BB IR R A8

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations

B IR S 2RI 35% (RBRT) EBaH

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments

EBUBHRELRNET7R (BT A) BESBMIAZEE

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

ER RS ER S8R EED AR

HK(FRIC) - Int 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

T8 (ARPBERERBRESS)-RBIS HAEREHEIHE

HK(FRIC) - Int 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

B8 (EARPHEREREEES)-RB16 BHIXEBREFHE2ED

HK(IFRIC) - Int 17 Distribution of Non-cash Assets to Owners

B8 (EARPERERREES) BB REFAIKFRESEE

HK(FRIC) - Int 18 Transfer of Assets from Customers

B (ABRVBEREREZESE) 2818 EERXFEREE
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.2 Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong 2.2 BRI REEBITZEEMBIREE

Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

The adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs,
except for HKAS 1 (Revised), HKAS 27 (Revised)
and HKFRS 8 as described below, had no
material effect on the financial statements
of the Company for the current or prior
accounting periods. Accordingly, no prior
period adjustment has been required.

HKAS 1 (Revised) has introduced changes in
the presentation and disclosures of financial
statements (including changes in the ftitles of
the financial statements). The revised standard
separates owner and non-owner changes in
equity. The statement of changes in equity will
only include details of transactions with owners,
with all non-owner changes in equity presenfed
as a single line. In addition, this revised standard
has infroduced the statement of comprehensive
income: it presents all items of income and
expense recognised in profit or loss, together
with all other items of recognised income
and expense recognised directly in equity,
either in one single statement, or in two linked
statements. The Group has elected to present
comprehensive income in one single statement.
Comparative information has been re-presented
fo conform to the new presentation. The revised
standard has no impact on the financial
position or results of operations of the Group.

Al (&%)
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(BfEF]) - BB B ERE27%
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.2 Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong 2.2 BRI REBITZEEMBREE

Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

HKAS 27 (Revised) requires the effects of all
fransactions with non-controlling interests to
be recorded in equity if there is no change in
control and these transactions will no longer
result in goodwill or gains and losses. The
standard also specifies the accounting when
control is lost. Any remaining interest in the
entity is re-measured to fair value, and a gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss. In addition,
non-confrolling interests must be presented
in the consolidated statement of financial
position within equity, separately from the equity
fo owners of the parent. Total comprehensive
income must be attributed to the owners of
the parent and fo the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling
inferests having a deficit balance. There have
been no transactions whereby an interest in
an entity is retained after the loss of conftrol
of that entity and no transactions with non-
controlling interest. The Group has not restated
any profit or loss atfribution for reporting
periods prior to 1 July 2009 in accordance with
the fransitional provision set out in HKAS 27
(Revised). Specifically, the adoption of HKAS 27
has resulted in increase in fotal comprehensive
income atfributable to minority interest,
decrease in fotal comprehensive income
aftributable to owners of the Company and
increase in accumulated losses attributable
fo owners of the Company, amounting fo
HK$1,451,000 for the year, and increase in loss
per share of 0.02 cenfts for the year.

Al (&)

BBEERFE27H (BB R
E o MERERARE - RIEERR
BRETZMERE 2B LA
=2 MZEXSZETIBELES
B K IEE - ZIBERIRE RS
REERERZEHBELE - RE
B2 R ARG ER AR N FEENGT
B UEBETEIANSHES - 1t
S FEER R MAEGRS BHARR
RAREZAZSY] > BEBLREFA
ZEmDH - EEWEABELEARE
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.2 Adoption of new and revised Hong Kong 2.2 BRI REEBITZEEMBREE

Financial Reporting Standards (continued)

HKFRS 8 is a disclosure standard that requires
operating segments to be identified on the
basis of internal reports about components
of the Group that are regularly reviewed by
the chief operating decision maker for the
purpose of allocating resources to segments
and assessing their performance. In confrast,
the predecessor standard (HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting) required an entity to identify two
sets of segments (business and geographical)
using a risks and returns approach. In the
past, the Group’s primary reporting format was
business segments. The application of HKFRS
8 has not resulted in a redesignation of the
Group’s reportable segments as compared with
the primary reportable segments determined in
accordance with HKAS 14, nor has the adoption
of HKFRS 8 changed the basis of measurement
of segment profit or loss.

Al (&)
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)

2.3 Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong 2.3 EEMEMRENZEBUBFBREE
Kong Financial Reporting Standards Alzxeg
The Group has not early applied the following AL B EIZ R ER T EEMAE M
new and revised Standards, Amendments or REZHFT RASIEFTER ~ BRI R
Interpretations that have been issued but are X

not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 5 & 8, and HKAS 1,7, 17, 18, 36 &
39 as part of Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 '
ERI B R EER (BRI A) BN BRMELREOSRES  UREBSFERNE 717

18 ~ 36K 395K ZER] - E AR -ZEZNFRM 2B B BRE
A2 BUER — B4

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 2
BBMEHREEL (BITA) —E-ZERBMBREEA 2 RE?

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 2

BB SRS 245% (BERT) BB S 2 WEER?

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues *

BB EFHERISE325% (BT A) IRz o 48

HKFRS 1T (Amendments) Additional Exemptions for First-fime Adopters !
R BHRELENER BRI A) BRERME ZEIRR

HKFRS T (Amendment) Limited Exemption from Comparative HKFRS 7

Disclosures for First-time Adopters 4
BEMBRELEREIR BFTX) BRRMERRBEEBMBEREENE7RIRELERIEEER TE

ZHRE#R
HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Group cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions !
FRM B R EEDFE25E (BRI A) EEURSHEEZRODERTRR S
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments °
ER B R EERER ERMITAS

HK (IFRIC) - INT 14 (Amendment) Prepayment of a Minimum Funding Requirement 2
BE (AR ERESREZESE) BN BB R E

—RB14 (BT )
HK (IFRIC) - INT 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instrument 4
B8 (ARVBREZREEESR) LUEZTAEEERAE
—R#E19
l Effective for annual periods beginning on or after ! R-Z-Z2HE-_A-HAZKBBZFE
1 January 2010. B E -
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after ? REB-——F-A-HIZKRBZFE
1 January 2011. BB A -
g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after ¢ R-E-ZHF_A-HAZRRABZFE
1 February 2010. R ERK o
e Effective for annual periods beginning on or after = R-ZE—ZFLA-—HBR2EHABZEE
1 July 2070. BB AER -
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 3 REZB-—=H-A-HIZKRBZFE
1 January 2013. BARIAEN o
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.3
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Impact of issued but not yet effective
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” infroduces
new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assefts and will be
effective from 1 January 2013, with earlier
application permitted. HKFRS 9 requires all
recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” to be
measured at either amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that (i) are held
within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows and (ii) have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at fair value.
The application of HKFRS 9 might affect the
classification and measurement of the Group's
financial assets.

The directors of the Company anticipate that
the application of the other new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations will
have no material impact on the results and
financial position of the Group.

R
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.4 Basis of consolidation 24 GZEEE

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities (including special
purpose entities) controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power fo govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition
or up fo the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All intfra-group transactions, balances, income

and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests of consolidated subsidiaries
are presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position within equity, separately from
the Group’s equity therein.

FEUBBREFEADARBALA
EHER (BESKRENER) (EH
BLAR) MHBHEE - EXRRAEE
XEBENYBEREEHRLEEE
Bhgsk  DRAEAZERNE
A

RERWBSRHENRELRXER
WRBEMAHMERBEHEERAH
E(RIERME) EAREEHEKE R
N

MEQ RN M BHRRNLERSEH
AE - BSHRANSTBRELE
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.4 Basis of consolidation (continued) 24 HEEE(R)

Total comprehensive income and expense of
a subsidiary is aftributed to the owners of the
Company and to the minority interests even
if this results in the minority interests having
a deficit balance. Prior to 1 July 2009, losses
applicable fo the minority interests in excess
of the minority interests in the subsidiary’s
equity were allocated against the interests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-
controlling interests had a binding obligation
and were able to make an addifional
investment to cover the losses.

Prior to 1 July 2009, increases in interest in
existing subsidiaries were treated in the same
manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries, with
goodwill or a bargain purchase gain being
recognised where appropriate. For decrease in
interests in subsidiaries regardless of whether
the disposals would result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries, the difference
between the consideration received and the
carrying amount of the share of net assets
disposed of was recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent to 1 July 2009, changes in the
Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do noft result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary are accounted for as equity
fransactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s inferests and the minority inferests are
adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in subsidiary. Any difference between
the amount by which the minority interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity
and attributed to owners of the Company.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #& 3R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.4 Basis of consolidation (continued) 24 FEEEE)

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of fair
value of the consideration received and the
fair value of any retained interest determined
at the date when control is lost and (ii) the
previous carrying amount of assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and
any minority interests. Where certain assets
of the subsidiary are measured at revalued
amounts or fair values and the related
cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity, the amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity are accounted for as if the Company
had directly disposed of the related assets (i.e.
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly
fo retained earnings at the date when control is
lost). The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” or, when applicable, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an

associate or a jointly controlled entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated
at cost less any impairment losses, unless
the investment is classified as held for sale or
included in a disposal group that is classified as
held for sale.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRBRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.5

2.6

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the infernal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker. The chief
operation decision maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the executive directors that
makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency.

2. EEEHEGE)

2.5

2.6
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #& 3R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)
2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued) 2.6 HMEEBRE ()
(b) Transactions and balances (b)) XBR#EE

Foreign currency transactions are MEZXZUNSHERARS BHFT
initially recorded using the functional BERz2YEEEEEZRDD
currency rates ruling at the date of the BRoUNEIIBEZEBERER
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities EERBEHREAZYEE
denominated in foreign currencies are BEXSHRE - BELBER
retranslated at the functional currency BaBR BRI ZELERA
rates of exchange ruling at the end of SFEZEYEA IREAYKX
the reporting period. Exchange gains and REBHERTFURE - 1%
losses are recognised in profit or loss. Non- HEZRATEFEZIFEEE
monetary items that are measured in terms BNEREEAFERSME
of historical cost in a foreign currency are BzEZTUHBRE -

franslated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment 2.7 ¥ HEREE
All property, plant and equipment is stated at YIZE - BB RRETIRE LB AER
historical cost less depreciation and impairment MERMERSEIR BLRAAER
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that BEWEEEEEEEZRBE2EAX -
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s EHRZERBEZARREENRRA
carrying amount or recognised as a separate BERMAREE > mEZIEB 2K A8
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable WA SEER  HERAFASIAE
that future economic benefits associated with EZRAEREIAABLEE (0B
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of A) c TIEEMEBREERAITR
the item can be measured reliably. All other HESZHBEE  £RE0NR -

repairs and maintenance are charged to profit
or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRAEMRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued) 2.7 H% - HBRRIEE)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
write off their cost over their estimated useful
lives at the following annual rates:

Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

Useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is writfen down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected fo arise from
the continued use of the asset. The gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset is the
difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asseft,
and is recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the asset is derecognised.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg2#ZRERA A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZ—F—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.8

ANNUAL REPORT 2010 &3k 55

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised as income immediately.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZgZ#ZRAEMRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—FE—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets 29 SRMEE

When financial assets are recognised initially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the
case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable fransaction
costs. The Group assesses whether a contract
contains an embedded derivative when the
Group first becomes a party fo it and assesses
whether an embedded derivative is required
to be separated from the host contract
when the analysis shows that the economic
characteristics and risks of embedded
derivatives are not closely related to those of
the host contract. Reassessment only occurs if
there is a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would oftherwise be required under the confract.
The Group determines the classification of its
financial assets after initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the end of the reporting
period. All regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on the frade
date, that is, the datfe that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ZERAERA T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZ—F—FFNA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHEGE)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEEHR)

(@) Available-for-sale investments HHRHERE

(@

Available-for-sale investments are non-
derivatives that are either designated
as available-for-sale investments or not
classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables
or held-for-maturity investments. At the
end of each reporting period subsequent
to initial recognition, available-for-sale
investments are measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised
in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is
defermined to be impaired, at which fime,
the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments
that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each
reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZgZ#ZRAEMRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—FE—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2. EEEHEGE)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEER)

(b) Loans and receivables (b)) EXREWE

©

5 8 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 &3k

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At the end of each reporting
period subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, fixed deposits,
bank balances and cash) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective inferest
method less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees that are an
infegral part of the effective interest rate
and fransaction costs. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the
loans and receivables are derecognised
or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair
value through profit or loss, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of the
each reporting period. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been
impacted.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ZERAERA T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZ—F—FFNA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)
2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEEHR)
(c) Impairment of financial assets (continued) (c) =@EEZHE (&)
For an available-for-sale investment, a RAMHEREMS » ZES
significant or prolonged decline in the fair MEECAFERZIRAT
value of that financial asset below its cost BREMAERA » FHER B
is considered to be objective evidence of B2EEERE-
impairment.
For all other financial assets, objective BAEHMERMEEMS M
evidence of impairment could include: BEzEBREAIEHE
- significant financial difficulty of the - BEBRAEBHEXRBBE
debtor; 3
- default or delinquency in interest or - REMLHEEEEZEFE
principal payments; BAE
- it becoming probable that the debtor - EBABUREEERER
will enter bankruptcy or financial re- M EHR &

organisation; and

- significant changes in the - Bt -mE5 - KBESER
technological, market, economic RIEHBEEARE S MEE
or legal environment that have an BABRFEE -

adverse effect on the debtor.

For financial assets carried at cost, the RERAINEZEHEEM
amount of the impairment loss is measured 5 OREEBHEREERT
as the difference between the asset’s BHEZENLSMEEZBRITH
carrying amount and the present value of SEREFBEMGHARBEESR
the estimated future cash flows discounted B2REZEHETE - ZEH
at the current market rate of return for a BEEETERAEEERE -

similar financial asset. Such impairment
loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZgZ#ZRAEMRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEER)

(c) Impairment of financial assets (continued) (c) =@EEZHE (&)

For financial assets carried at amortised
cost, an impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the
asset’'s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
equity investments will not be reversed
in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to
impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZ—F—FFNA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEEHR)

(c) Impairment of financial assets (continued) (c) =@EEZHE (&)

The carrying amount of the financial asset
is reduced by the impairment loss directly,
except for impairment losses recognised
in respect of trade receivables, whose
recovery is considered doubfful but not
remotfe. In this case, the impairment
losses for doubtful debts are recorded
using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable
is written off against trade receivables
directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that debt
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZgZ#ZRAEMRAQ A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)
2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEER)
(d) Derecognition of financial assets (d) BUEHERTHEE
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a SRIEE (R—EHEMEE—
part of a financial asset or part of a group APR—HAEELRMEE—H2)
of similar financial assets) is derecognised ETIEREEUEHER
where:

o the rights to receive cash flows from
the asset have expired;

o the Group retains the rights fo receive
cash flows from the asset, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them
in full without material delay to a
third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset and
either (a) has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has
tfransferred control of the asset.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZ—F—FFNA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued) 29 SMEEHR)

(d) Derecognition of financial assets (continued) (d) BUEFERZMEE (&

Where the Group has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from an asset
and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement
in the asset. Continuing involvement
that takes the form of a guarantee over
the fransferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be
required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes
the form of a written and/or purchased
option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on the fransferred
asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Group may
repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on an asset measured
at fair value, where the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement is limited fo
the lower of the fair value of the transferred
asset and the option exercise price.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—FE—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.10 Financial liabilities and equity instruments 210 £ EERERTHR

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
issued by the Group are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered info and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual inferest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
The Group’s financial liabilities are generally
classified info financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and bills
payables, other payables, amounts due to
directors and related parties and interest-
bearing borrowings are initially stated at fair
value less directly attributable transaction costs
and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective inferest method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. The related
inferest expense is recognised within “finance
costs” in the statement of comprehensive

income.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the

obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.10 Financial liabilities and equity instruments
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(continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities (continued)

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issuance of new shares are taken fo equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average basis and includes all
costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
fo their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—FE—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.11 Inventories (continued) 2.11 #& (&)

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories fo net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal
OCCurs.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and deposits held at call with banks.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows.

2.13 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes
itfems of income and expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years, and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.13 Taxation (continued) 2.13 HIE (&)

Deferred tax is recognised on the differences
between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit
nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of the each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the fax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is setfled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in profit or
loss, except when it relates to items charged
or credited in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—FE—FFANA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.14 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that

the economic benefits will flow to the Group

and when the revenue can be measured

reliably, on the following bases:

®

i)

(iii)

from the sale of goods, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

commission income is recognised when
services are provided.

interest income, on an accrual basis using
the effective interest method by applying
the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset.

2.15 Employee benefits

(@

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
and long service payment are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long service payment
as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZ—F—FFNA=+HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)

(Continued)
2.15 Employee benefits (continued) 215 EEEA (&)
(b) Pension obligations (b) EBIMELEME

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement
benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Confributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to profit or loss as
they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from

R A5 3R M A R 5 ER A
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those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer
confributions vest fully with the employees
when confributed info the MPF Scheme.

2.16 Borrowing costs 216 BERE

HERERAWE BEFLEESER
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Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, constfruction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assefts.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assefs are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

FEEHMEERATDREES 2 B/
or loss in the period in which they are incurred. EBRMER -

All other borrowing costs are charged fo profit
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.17 Operating leases 217 EEHE

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payment made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss over
the accounting periods covered by the lease
ferm except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

2.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when: (i) the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; (ii) it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and (iii) the amount has been
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an oufflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
fo settle the obligation using a pre-tax interest
rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific
fo the obligatfion. The increase in the provision
due fo passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEEEER(E)
(Continued)

2.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities 218 BERNARER (E)

(continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by fthe
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as confingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

2.19 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the
Group if the Group has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the party or exercise
significant influence over the party in making
financial and operating decisions, or vice versa,
or where the Group and the party are subject
to common control or common significant
influence. Related parfies may be individuals
(being members of key management
personnel, significant shareholders and/or their
close family members) or other entities and
include entities which are under the significant
influence of related parties of the Group
where those parties are individuals, and post-
employment benefits plans which are for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANA=+HIFE

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the management is required to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based
on past experience, expectations of the future and
other information. The key sources of estimation
uncertainty that may significantly affect the amounts
recognised in the financial information are disclosed
below.

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which
depends on the continual financial support
from the conftrolling shareholder, the successful
implementation of the Resumption Proposal and the
Group'’s ability to obtain new working capital. Details
are explained in nofe 2.1 to the financial statements
above.

Impairment of available-for-sale investment

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to
determine when an available-for-sale investment
is impaired. This determination requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration and
extent fo which the fair value of an investment is less
than its cost; and the financial health of a nearterm
business outlook for the investee, including factors
such as industry and sector performance, changes
in technology and operational and financing cash
flow.

If all the declines in fair value below cost were
considered significant or prolonged, provision for
impairment loss may be required.
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ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance for doubftful loans and
bad debts of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability, aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount
of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, including the
current creditworthiness and the past collection
history of each debtor. If the financial conditions of
debtors of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting
in an impairment of their ability fo make payments,
addifional allowances may be required.

Provision for inventories

In determining the amount of allowance required
for obsolete and slow-moving inventories, the Group
would evaluate ageing analysis of inventories and
compare the carrying value of inventories to their
respective net realizable value. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in defermining
such allowance. If conditions which have impact on
the net realizable value of inventories deteriorate,
addifional allowances may be required.
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4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 4. BERSSZEMIA
CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of AEERARRZEECRMEEREER
the Group and the Company’s financial assets and HREMRZEREABENT !
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
Group Company
A&H LN
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-BF ZCZZENF ZEBE-ZF CZEETNE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$"000
TEx T TR TEx
Financial assefs: EREE:
Loans and receivables: EXRERTE
Financial assets included in BERENRE B2
prepayment, deposits and REMEKFIES
other receivables MemEE 12 5 - -
Trade receivables B E 2 8RR 27,886 14,919 - =
Amount due from subsidiaries U I B 0 B S OR - - 19 7
Fixed deposits - pledged EHER-CER 1,312 1,693 - o
Bank balances and cash BOEFERES 24,625 26,227 24,398 24,496
53,835 42,844 24,417 24,503
Financial liabilities: 2HEE:
Financial liabilities measured REHEM AT EZ
at amortised cost: SREE:
Trade and bills payables ERESRARESERE 13,366 13,882 - =
Financial liabilities included in BERESER  Ehiks
accruals, deposits received and RE MR IE
other payables Memaes 9,647 29,545 24,078 33,885
Interest payable of borrowings FEZEMFE 15,124 12,336 - -
Interest-bearing borrowings HTEEE 70,054 36,656 52,619 29,618
Amount due to subsidiaries FEATB B 2 B SR8 - - 262 207
Due to related parties FE{T BREE 5 0B 19,578 13,776 1,952 1,952
Due to directors EREEHE 7,588 17,026 4,966 14,358
135,357 123,221 83,877 80,020
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MBEMmEE
5.1 Financial risk factors 5.1 MBERER

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of AEEREERFEmMEE ZEH
financial risks: market risk (including foreign KRR mERR(BENMNERRK
exchange risk and interest rate risk), credit FERE) - FEREBERABESR
risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk o AEBZERBEKREEFEEE
management programme focuses on the Fﬁ%ﬁfﬁﬁﬁ%i?\ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬂlﬂ?u&
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks BHRBEAEERERBMZEZ
to minimize potfential adverse effects on the ETFEE - TI*&%EUEﬁEEEh%Jﬂ
Group’s financial performance. The policies for B PR BR BN 2 BUER o

managing these risks are summarised below.

(a) Market Risk (o) mHEE
Foreign Exchange Risk SMEE [ Bz
The Group’s monetary assets and rEBEZEBEEREBERR
liabilities and transactions are principally SEEUBT AR -ER
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars RBTEHE ©

("HKD"), Chinese Renminbi (*"RMB"), United
States Dollars ("USD") and Australian
Dollars ("AUD").

The management considers that the EEERA ARBITHEETT
Group's exposure to USD does not give rise i AEEXEEARAET
to significant foreign currency risk on the EHERIIERKE -

ground that HKD is pegged fo USD.

The Group exposes to currency risk that AEEEHEUAARERR TS
are denominated in RMB and AUD. The BEHEMRER - ANEE B A
Group currently does not have hedging EEBEAE#‘&&EZ%FFBI
policy against RMB and AUD. However, Ko R BERAER
management monitors the Group's E’ﬁ*ﬁ@dﬁ%ﬁ(\‘ﬁ%%ﬁ%
currency exposure and will consider B E RN INEE R R o

hedging significant foreign exchange rate
exposure should the need arise.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MBEMEEE (&)
(Continued)
5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBREBERE (&)
(@) Market Risk (continued) (o) THEEE (&)
Foreign Exchange Risk (continued) SMEE B (7&)
The following table demonstrates the TRYIERRERARKNEBAR
sensitivity at the end of the reporting FIRERERARERRBITE

period to a reasonably possible change
in the RMB and AUD exchange rate, with
all other variables held constant, of the
Group’s net profit and equity (due to
change in the fair value of monetary assets
and liabilities).

ZREAEHERATRHER 2E
BNHRE (EREBEERE
BENAFEHRER)  EFR
RAMBEGEBESTE -

Increase/ (decrease)

Increase/ in profit after tax
(decrease) and increase/
in exchange (decrease)
rate in equity
Ext#/ BH&EFEM (HD)
(T B%) REREM,/ (HD)
2010 2009
—B-BF ZEThE
% HK$"000 HK$'000
TER FEn
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB ERTRARBERE 5 1,023 939
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against AUD EBTRRTRE 5 55 42
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB  EBTHEAREHE ©) (1,023) (939)
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against AUD BB RTHE ©) (55) (42)

The sensitivity analysis has been
defermined assuming that the change in
foreign exchange rate had occurred at
the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the Group’s exposure fo
currency risk for financial instruments in
existence at that date, and that all other
variables, in particular interest rates, remain
constant. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2009.

BESBRED N EHIIERRINE
EXgaRBEARD LR
£ T HEEARAEERZA
ZEMITENEWER  MH
BHMEH (BRIRFIR) D4
BFAE - —Z2ZNFETERER
EREEH DA o

76 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 3R




CIL Holdings Limited #g#ERAERAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANF=+HIFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBREBERE (&)

(@) Market Risk (continued) (o) mHEEE ()
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Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to inferest rate risk
arises primarily from ifts interest-bearing
borrowings and bank deposits. Borrowings
and bank deposits at variable rates expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk. Fair
value inferest rate risk relates primarily to
fixed rate borrowings.

The Group currently does not have
any interest rate hedging policy. The
management monitors the Group's
exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should
the need arise.

At 30 June 2010, it is estimated that a
general increase/decrease of 100 basis
points in interest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would increase/
decrease the Group’s profit after tax and
equity by approximately HK$178,000 (2009:
increase/decrease HK$195,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change
in interest rates had occurred at the
end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risk for financial instruments
in existence at that date. The 100 basis
point increase or decrease represents
management’'s assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest
rates over the period until the end of
the next reporting period. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2009.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBREBEE (&)

(b) Credit Risk (b) EEmE

78 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 &3k

The Group exposes to credit risk, which is
the risk that a counterparty will be unable
to pay amounts in full when due. Key areas
where the Group exposes to credit risk are
bank balances and trade receivables.

Bank balances are placed with high-credit-
quality institutions and the management
considers that the credit risk for such is
minimal.

For credit exposures with customers, the
Group has put in place policies o ensure
that provision of services to customers
with an appropriate credit history and
the Group performs periodic credit

AEBHEHEERR LAY
WAERERIMRENE2EZ
B EERBREZRBRT
BEUREWES RN -

RITHEENDERREESRFEE
AR RE EEERLAH
FERRER-

EREFNEERBAE &
SETRERE  BRIRAQE
BRBRFELHRZEFRHER
¥omAKETERHEEFE
TEERE - AR ETREE

evaluations of its customers. The Group’s WEZRRFTAZERFTEE
historical experience in collection of Rz

trade receivables falls within the recorded
allowances.

The Group has entered into a factoring
agreement with financial instifution tfo
shorten the sales receipt cycle and to
strength the Group’'s cash flow position.
The table below shows the credit limit and
balance of the debtors at the end of the
respective reporting periods.

AEEERHES BB LE
S LEEWBRERNA
BYEMBRAEE2RERE
KF e TRIHEBAREE
BREMARNEERBEREER -

2010 2009
—E-%F% ZEBNEF
Credit Limit Utilized =~ Credit Limit Utilized
FERE EBA FERE EBA
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TER TET TET
Customers EF 23,000 19,198 29,700 7,038
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5.1
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Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

No credit limits were exceeded during the
reporting period, and the management
does not expect any losses from
nonperformance by these counterparties.

Normally, the Group does not obtain
collateral from customers.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is
influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer. Included
in the fop 5 customers of the Group is a
related company, namely AVT International
Limited, who is also one of the top 5
supplier of the Group. No credit risk from
AVT International Limited as its frade
payable exceeds its frade receivables. The
net amount was included in the amounts
due tfo related parties in the consolidated
statement of financial position, which is set
out in note 27.

Apart from AVT International Limited, at
the end of the reporting period, the Group
has a certain concentration of credit risk
as 50% and 89% (2009: 49% and 84%)
of the total trade receivables was due
from the Group’s largest customer and
the remaining four largest non-related
customers respectively.

The maximum exposure fo credit risk
without taking account of any collateral
held is represented by the carrying amount
of each financial asset in the consolidated
statement of financial position after
deducting any impairment allowance.

R

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1 MEBERER (R
(b) EEEE (&

REEHEALEBLHEER
BoOMEEERSATEELEY
WETENZEE -

FEB-RIE[EFIREE
#am e

rEEEH2GFERRE
ZZANBEELPZEAE
HFEE - AEEBERER
FHREE—BEEQIAVT
International Limited » &
TRAZEEBER-—BHELA
ZHER - HAEMFAVT
International Limitedz F& {3
BESRAEBEWRZATZE
WE SR Rty |EAVT
International Limited&E 4 2
EERK - FEITAGREH
AR 3% H Y FE S BA B 5 7R E
(BRHFEE27) ©

B T /R BAVT International
Limitedsh - REREBR » K&
EEH -—ENEERBES
AAEKRESRREAERN
50%K89% (ZZEZNF : 49%
% 84%) =5 BIEW A A T Z &
REFERAEGBMUAES (XA
BH)ME SR

RtFFEFRZESEER
RESEHSHEENGASUE
R 35 3R H R A 0060 (B 588 48 BO BR
HfE
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

5.1
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Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

©

Further quantitative data in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
tfrade receivables are disclosed in note 21
to the financial statements.

Liquidity Risk

As aft 30 June 2010, the Company and
the Group had net current liabilities of
HK$103,127,000 and HK$109,447,000 (2009:
HK$100,167,000 and HK$110,915,000)
respectively, and net liabilities of
HK$103,107,000 and HK$109,131,000 (2009:
HK$100,147,000 and HK$110,308,000),
respectively. The maintenance of the
Company and the Group as a going
concern depends upon being able tfo
obtain new working capital and continue
its business. Details are explained in note 2
to the financial statements above.

The Group manages its liquidity risk
by maintaining sufficient cash and
the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit
facilities and monitoring the liquidity
requirements from time to time.

The table below analyzes the Group's
and the Company’s financial liabilities
info relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period from the end of
the reporting period to the contractual
maturity date.

R

5. MBEREE (&)

5.1

M ERER ()

(b) FEREE (&)

AR EERERESRARM
HEzEERBHNE-SE(L
BB DREBHRRMZE21H
E,O

(c) nBELEE

R-ZZE-—FFXA=1TH"
ARAARAEBZRBEE
FE D A %103,127,000%
7T} 109,447,000 Tt (=&
Z A F 100,167,000 Tt &
110,915,000 T) AR &
f&7F 8 2 51 %103,107,000%
7T %109,131,0008 T (=&
Z A F 100,147,000 T K&
110,308,000 7T) ° &AA &R
FEBRBHENSEREER
g DHURNETMISHEE
EERBELCERL - FHBR
EX B IRRMEE2F A o

FEEEBRBERERERE
HWESFEEZTREESRE
BEERBESER W REE

TRETRAEBRAQAN
TRes RRERNIHNA
B REHBRESHRESHE
MR AR HRBET DA -
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MBREBEE (&)
(Continued)
5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBREBEE (&)
(c) Liquidity Risk (continued) (c) nEBEZEE (&)
The amounts disclosed in the table are the ERABPENSEASHKRE
contractual undiscounted cash flows. BHNESRE -
As at 30 June 2010 R-—ZE—ZHFXA=1+H
Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted one year or
amount cash flow on demand
EHREEN
REE ReRELE —FRARKRER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT
Group: rEE:
Trade and bills payables EHESERREE 13,366 13,366 13,366
Financial liabilities included BEREFER  EW
in accruals, deposits received BeREMEMSREF
and other payables Hemas 9,647 9,647 9,647
Inferest payable of borrowings ~ E& 2 EAFE 15,124 15,124 15,124
Interest-bearing borrowings HTEEE 70,054 70,054 70,054
Due to related parties PR 8 19,578 19,578 19,578
Due to directors EAESERE 7,588 7.588 7,588
135,357 135,357 135,357
Company: ARF
Financial liabilities included BERETER
in accruals, gl e R HEM
deposits received and FEAFIERH
other payables cREs 24,078 24,078 24,078
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 52,619 52,619 52,619
Due fo related parties FEfTRAm 5 B 1,952 1,952 1,952
Due fo subsidiaries EAMBARFE 262 262 262
Due fo directors EAESHE 4,966 4,966 4,966
83,877 83.877 83,877
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—F—FFXA=1HILFE

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MBEEER (&)
(Continued)
5.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 5.1 MBREBERE (&)
(c) Liquidity Risk (continued) (c) nEBEZERE ()
As at 30 June 2009 R-ZZEZAFEARA=TH
Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted one year or
amount cash flow on demand
SRR
HREE ReRELE —FRHRER
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TET T TEr
Group: REB :
Trade and bills payables BRESERREE 20,902 20,902 20,902
Financial liabilities included BEREFER  EWR
accruals, deposits received ReREMESRE
and other payables FeRERE 22,525 22,525 22,525
Interest payable of borrowings EEZEAFIE 12,336 12,336 12,336
Inferest-bearing borrowings HEREE 36,656 36,656 36,656
Due to related parties FES BB B 13,776 13,776 13,776
Due to directors EAESZHE 17,026 17,026 17,026
123,221 123,221 123,221
Company: ARQF
Financial liabilities included BEREFER - Bl
in accruals, deposits received REREMENTIE
and other payables el o =R 33,885 33,885 33,885
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 29,618 29,618 29,618
Due to related parties FEfTRAm 5 08 1,952 1,952 1,952
Due fo subsidiaries FEATHIE A RIFE 207 207 207
Due to directors EREEHE 14,358 14,358 14,358
80,020 80,020 80,020
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MBEKERE (&)

(Continued)

5.2 Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets including financial assets included in
prepayment, deposits and other receivables,
bank deposits and trade receivables; and
financial liabilities including financial liabilities
included in accruals, deposits received and
other payables, trade and bills payables,
inferest payable of borrowings, interest-bearing
borrowings and amounts due to directors and
related parties approximate their fair values
due to their short maturities. The face value less
any estimated credit adjustments for financial
assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than
one year are assumed to approximate their fair
values.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Turnover represents the amount received and
receivable for goods sold during the year.

Segment information reported internally was
analysed on the basis of the type of products
sold and activities carried out by the Group's
operating division. The Group is currently operating
in one operating segment, which is providing
comprehensive solutions and distribution of
server storage, multi-media and communication
products. The informatfion reported to the Group'’s
chief operating decision maker (i.e. Executive
Directors) for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of performance is focused on
this operating segment. Accordingly, no segment
information is presented.

Other segment information
The Group’s capital expenditures are located in the

People’s Republic of China, including Hong Kong
@EREH"

512

AT

rEECEREE (BREENEAN
FIE -~ BEREMEREER S E
EE ROFRINERES KRR K
TREE(BEEaREFER B
BEZEERAMEMREFNERE
B BNESRAREE BEZE
{AFE - FHEEE  URENESR
BAH D FOR) 2 BREEEAE A FEME
5 REARIMEBESE - R—FR
Iz EMEERSENHEEREIMN
REFEERE 2R DREEQFE
EE=

6. EXHERFBER

EXEEFABCEEERZCBRER
R e

ARHE 2D MBERRUREBLE M
HECERERET ZEBNEEN D
e AEEMEMAKLE—BAEED -5
AREFE  SEBREMERREREZE
BRARNDHEEHRER  -AFREEH2E
EEBEREA (ABITES) BERER UE
BERDEBRTERAR DU —&ES
HAEH EUILEZISHER -

Hibs5EREH

REBZEARIURPEARLNE
BEFE(HE] -
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—F—FFXA=1HILFE

6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 6. BEXHFRDMEE (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information E &
The Group'’s turnover was derived from Hong Kong, of AEFZEEBRAEBMEFANVAE
which the customers are located in Hong kong and BRABEMEG AEEZHERBDEE
other parts of PRC. All the non-current assets of the 2ELAFRE o

Group are located in PRC.

Information about major customers FREEEFRZEH
Revenue from a related company, AVT International REBEFENRE —HEEBEQTAVT
Limited, of the corresponding year contributing 8% Infernational Limitedz IR & {h A< S @42
(2009: 5%) of the fotal revenue of the Group is as W 28% (ZBZNF :5%)  #BEMT:
follows:
2010 2009
—E—ZF —EEAF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FER
AVT International Limited 17,886 5,363
Revenue from single external customers of the REBRFERBE-HIREF ZWHEIER
corresponding year contributing over 10% of the SEEAKRZEBIORNFHFBNOT

fotal revenue of the Group are as follows:

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EENF

HK$’ 000 HK$’' 000

FHET FBT

Customer A EFH 51,652 30,295
Customer B 2FZ 49,830 19,615
Customer C BFA 39,348 14,170
140,830 64,080
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7. OTHER INCOME 7. HidgA
2010 2009
—E-FF —EThE
HK$’ 000 HK$’' 000
FHET FET
Interest income FE WA 48 157
Commission income =R ON 2,648 1,567,
Gain on exchange difference B 5 Z W - 1
Others Hith 4 _
2,700 I 7{IS
WRITTEN-BACK OF LOAN, INTEREST AND BEOogss s JIE R HMERSS

OTHER PAYABLES

The Company issued an interest bearing promissory
note amounted to HK$6,000,000 (“Promissory Note")
tfo a company incorporated in British Virgin Islands
(the "Creditor”) in 1998. No legal proceedings
had been instituted by the Creditor against the
Company for the repayment of the moneys under
the Promissory Note. In addition, the Creditor had
been dissolved in November 2009. In the opinion
of the legal counsel of the Company, the Creditor
was time barred from taking any legal proceedings
against the Company for recovery of the said sum
of HK$6,000,000 and interest thereon under the
Promissory Note.

The directors of the Company were of the view that
the obligation under the promissory note expired.
Therefore, the loan payable of HK$6,000,000 and the
interest thereon of HK$8,553,000 were written back in
the financial statements for the year ended 30 June
2009.

I

AR AR — AN\ 876,000,000 T
ZETBEARE ((EARE B -—BRE
BELZESHEMR LA ([EEAD -
BERAYEFRBBERLRBER —SHAK
NERHERFD o A BRAERZ
Z2NFE+ AR - ADBZEEER
RA - EEARWE L $ 56,000,000
BRAREEALRBEEZFE MR AT
REEMERFAZBRCHE -

RRABEBRRAAZBET 2EZHBEL
JE 5w o H 1t - P& {4 & 5%6,000,0003 7T K
HtE4E 2 K 28,553,000 tEREE
“ERAFEAAZTHEFEZHBRE
AEEE o
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WRITTEN-BACK OF LOAN, INTEREST AND
OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

Included in the written-back of loan, interest and
other payables for the year ended 30 June 2010 is
an amount of HK$4,819,000 in relation to a Deed
of Settlement (the "Deed”) entered into with a
company incorporated in Hong Kong (the "Another
Creditor”) on 23 August 2010, under which the
Another Creditor agreed to receive a total sum of
HK$1,200,000 for the full and final settlement of the
original debt of HK$6,019,000. Subsequent to the end
of the reporting period, the amount has been fully
seftled.

BEEIERR -« F8 R HMHEAR
I5 (88)

EBRE_Z-ZEAA=ZTHLEFERE
ZEF MERAMEARKES  BF—
%£4,8190008 T2 2% NEARE=ZF
—ZFENAZT=ZHE-BREBEMK
VRR([S—EERAD T ZENR
B(ZEE]D Bt Z5 —2E#EAR
E W ELE #£1,200,0005% T FRIE - £ H
£H 56,019,000 T2 REEHHN TR
MERAEN - RI|EHEERE  ZER
HEK2HEHE-

FINANCE COSTS ELE=go N
2010 2009
—E—ZF —EThEF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHEx FHExT
Interests on: LTEEZRE
Bank loans, bills and overdrafts ERAEFABHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years BITER  REREX 284 294
Other borrowing costs HifEE A 5,241 1,969
5,525 2,263
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For the year ended 30 June 2010 ZZ=—ZF—FFXA=1HILFE

10. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 10. BR ¥ aiits 7

Profit before taxation has been arrived at after BREABFEMBRTYSE :

charging the following:

2010 2009
—E—ZF —ZEEAF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FER TER
Salaries, bonus and other benefits e ARHMER 4,186 4,230
Retirement benefits scheme B R8RS B AR
contributions 75 /3
Total staff costs including HMETHRN(BEESHS)
directors’ emoluments 4,261 4,303
Cost of goods sold and HEERRRHERE 2 RAR
services provided 209,379 103,516
Depreciation e 332 347
Loss on disposal of property, EEWE HMBELREZEER
plant and equipment 5 -
Operating lease rentals in respect Rt REFZ
of land and buildings RERNES 677 738
Auditors’ remuneration ZE R < 650 605
Net foreign exchange loss E R B8 FEE 309 44

ANNUAL REPORT 2010 &3k 8 7
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11.

12.

13.

8 8 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 &3k

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been
made in the financial statements since there is no
estimated assessable profit derived from Hong Kong
for the year (2009: Nil).

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before taxation per the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as follows:

11.

R

BiIE

B F R ER A EE 2 et BRI
R o 2 B S R R AR B RIS AR
HEBE(C2EAF F) -

ERBENE RS 2 ARERFIG
BARFEEDT :

2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET

Profit before taxation FR 5 A % 7 1.177 3,635
Calculated at a taxation rate BBIE16.5%

of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%) (ZEBEZNEF 1 16.5%) 5T & 195 600
Expenses not deductible for TR BE X

taxation purposes 492 1,972
Income not subject to taxation BAMBBA m (2.418)
Utilisation of tax loss not previously FRATRER ZHIEEE

recognised (686) (154)
Taxation i - -

(LOSS)/ PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The net loss attributable to owners of the Company
includes a loss of approximately HK$2,960,000 (2009:
profit of HK$2,701,000) which has been dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2010.

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year
ended 30 June 2010 is based on the loss attributable
to owners of the Company of approximately
HK$274,000 (2009: profit of HK$3,635,000) and
6.174,917,000 (2009: 6,174,917,000) ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share was not presented
as there was no dilutive potential ordinary share in
issue for the years ended 30 June 2010 and 2009.

12.

13.

ﬁ’&ﬁl?ﬁ’ﬁklﬁﬁ(ﬁﬁé)/iﬁ

ARRAEAEAEBEBEEZFHRLEEFSR
42,960,000 T (ZZEZT N F &R
2,701,000/ 7T) - ERARABE=F—
EERNAZTHLEFEZHBHRREE

Bk (B518) &7

BE-Z-ZFEXRAZTHLEEZ
BREAEBNDRERARAERAEMS
BB HN274,0008 T (Z2EF N F ¢
# 3,635,000 ) RERBHITE
BR6, 174,917,000 (=B Z L F :
6,174,917,0008%) 5t & -

HE-F-FER-FFAFAA=THA
LEE BRERTREEERER M
9% 2516 R A (5R) /BA -
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14.

15.

16.
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DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2010 (2009: nil), nor has any
dividend been proposed since the end of the
reporting period.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group participates in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the
MPF Scheme. Contributions are made by the Group
at 5 per cent of the employee’s relevant income
as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The Group’s employer
contributions are fully and immediately vested in the
employees as accrued benefits once they are paid.
Contributions are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme.

DIRECTORS" AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS

(a) Details of directors’” emoluments

For the year ended 30 June 2010, the Company
paid the directors” emoluments o the following
director among the eleven directors:

14.

15.

16.

MR

Iz B

BMERBZE-_Z-ZF A=+tHLEFE
RN RERBRE (Z2FAF  8) - AR
SHEARBTEEREMRE

BA2ETE

FEERFABHMEABESTE ((BES
B 2 EEREEMATREETE -
FEEMEH2ERBEBRFMEAES
SERGIFTRE 2 BRERBRAZED Z
o AEEREHRNESESERMIER
BREBRBHNESESEINREREEM
B mREESITERA - HRRECSE
B IER o

EERERITHABZME

(o) EEMEZFHTE
REBZE-Z—ZF~BE=1THLE
B AQTAEE+—RESHMHLUT
—REEXNEEHS

Lo Yuen Lai ("Ms Lo")

ExB((ELZL])
2010 HK$'000
—EB-FF FHxT
Salaries and other benefits HekHAAER 192

Ms. Lo was a director of AVT Electronics Limited,
a subsidiary of the Company, for the year
ended 30 June 2009 and 2010. She was also
appointed as the director of the Company
effective from 19 April 2010.

No emoluments were paid to directors of the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2009.

EZtHREZE-_ZThER-_ZT—F
FRA=ZTHLFEEALRATAKE
AFAVT Electronics Limitedz &
E-HR-ZE-ZEFEOAT+ABTE
ERERARDBZES -

BE-_ZZENFAAAZTHLFEY
BEOALARESZAHME -
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16. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES' 16. EERERITHRASZMS

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Details of emoluments paid to the five highest (b)
paid individuals (including directors and other
employees)

Of the five individuals with the highest
emoluments in the Group, one (2009: nil) was
director of the Company whose emoluments
are included in (a) above. The emoluments of
the remaining four (2009: five) together with the
emoluments of Ms. Lo prior to the appointment
as a director of the Company were as follows:

IsmHFAL (BEEEREMIE
B)ZMeHE

FEBENEBSHATES —F
(ZBBAE  ®) ARATES &
MeB RN L () EBME (=
BEAEBE) ALZMEURE
LEREEEBAADESH S
| :

2010 2009
—E-ZfF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
FHET FET

Basic salaries, allowances and HEAFH® FEHREYIZ
benefits in kind 2,410 2,387
Conftributions to pension scheme Bk & 525 41 35
2,451 2,422

Analysis of emoluments of the five highest
paid individuals (including directors and other
employees) by emolument range is as follows:

IuBEHFAL (BFRESREME
BI2HERMEHEEIFTNT ¢

2010 2009

—E-EfF —EELF

Number Number

AB N -

Nil fo HK$1,000,000 Z£ %£1,000,000% 7t 4 5]
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001t &

1,500,000 7t 1 -

No directors or senior management waived
or agreed to waive any emoluments, and no
incentive payment or compensation for loss of
office was paid or payable to any director or
senior management during the year ended 30
June 2010 and 2009.

90 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 3R

REZ-Z-ZFR-FZFNFRA
SHHLFEYEESHSREEA
EREREERBEMHE 2 ZH
THEAEMNESHSREEAEX
NREAZFEMRERBEREE -




CIL Holdings Limited Z2#ZRERA A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #& 3R Miat

For the year ended 30 June 2010 HZE—F—FFANA=+HIFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 17. % - BB RERHE
The Group EE

Furniture  Machinery

Leasehold and and Motor
improvements fixture equipment vehicles Total
HENZEEE HGARKE BERRE RE &it

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER

Cost A
Af 1 July 2008 RZZZENFtA—H 602 746 682 609 2,639
Additions B - 18 - - 18
At 30 June 2009 RZZZNERA=TH 602 764 682 609 2,657
At 1 July 2009 R=ZEZNELA-A 602 764 682 609 2,657
Additions NE - 42 4 = 46
Disposals RE - (46) - - (46)
At 30 June 2010 R-ZE-ZFXA=1H 602 760 686 609 2,657

Accumulated depreciation EEFE

At 1 July 2008 RZZE\E+tHA-H 408 526 594 175 1,703
Charge for the year TEEXE 89 102 4 115 347
At 30 June 2009 RZZEEAEAA=TA 497 628 635 290 2,050
At 1 July 2009 RZEZNELA-A 497 628 635 290 2,050
Charge for the year REEZH 89 88 41 114 332
Elimination on disposal EERIEHE - (41) - - (41)
At 30 June 2010 RZE-ZEXA=1H 586 675 676 404 2,341
Net book value REFE
At 30 June 2010 R-ZE-ZFXA=1AH 16 85 10 205 316
At 30 June 2009 RZEEAEAA=TA 105 136 47 319 607
At 30 June 2010 and 2009, the Company had no R-ZZE-ZER-_ZTRERA=+H-
property, plant and equipment. AATIMEYZE - BB RRME
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
(Continued)

Motor vehicle with net book value of HK$205,000

(2009: HK$319,000) is registered in the name of a
director of the Company, Ms. Lo.

18. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

17. Y% - #BREEHE(E)

8RH ¥ {2 2205,000 T (ZZEZFhF :
319.000/87T) 2 RERUARNBESEL
TZERERL

18. RMBATZIRE

Company
RATF]

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost FLEMRM @ RAA 20 20
Due from subsidiaries FEUR M A 8] 2 FRIE 51,985 51,973
Less: Impairment loss R EEE (51,966) (51,966)
19 7
Due to subsidiaries FEASHE AR 2 RIE (262) (207)

(a) The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of
repayment.

(b) Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
at 30 June 2010 are set out in note 36.

(¢) The movement in the allowance for impairment
as of the end of the reporting period is as
follows:

(@) EMBATZEBRBEER  RER
mETERS

(b) ZAAR-B-—BEAA=t+HZE
EHE A D ERIINME6 o

() RB|EMRZBEBRBLHUNT -

2010 2009

—E-FF —EEAF

HK$’' 000 HK$" 000

FERT FET

Balance at beginning of the year & #1458k 51,966 51,892
Impairment loss recognised ERABEEE - 74
Balance at end of the year Fiter 51,966 51,966
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18. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contfinued) 18. RKtBATIZRE ()

(d) Additional information on material subsidiary: (d) EEMBERR2EMLER :
The following information is extracted from the LT & #HE # BAVT Electronics
audited financial statements of AVT Electronics Limited z £ 5 1% B 75 R 3% ©
Limited.
2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHExT FET
Statement of comprehensive ZEHKZERE
income:
Turnover =E 3 219,757 111,052
Cost of sales $HE KA (209.379) (103,980)
Gross profit ER 10,378 7,072
Other income Hobg A 2,658 1,649
Administrative expenses THAX (8.586) (7.949)
Finance costs IS E A (304) (294)
Profit before taxation R B4 A % 7 4,146 478
Taxation 18 - .5
Profit after taxation E35RE il 4,146 478

Statement of financial position: Bk & :

Non-current assets FEREBEE
Property, plant and equipment — #13% - #22 R % HE 316 607
Current assets REEE
Inventories 78 15,664 6,941
Trade receivables EWE SRR 27,886 14,919
Prepayment, deposits and FEARE - EER
other receivables H At & W TR 18 212 7,221
Due from parent EWE A TRIE 242 187
Fixed deposits - pledged EEFR - B 1,312 1,693
Bank balances and cash IRITHEEFRERS 226 1,730
45,542 32,691
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and bills payable ERESERRAREE 13,366 20,902
Other payables, accruals HihEMARIE - EStERAR
and deposits received gilEe 940 1,143
Due to a director ENEERE 2,622 2,668
Due to related parties e BAER 75 KB 17,626 11,824
Loan from a related party, B RMZER
unsecured i 6,396 2
Bank borrowings, secured RITHEE > BIER 11,039 7,038
51,989 43,575
Net current liabilities REEEFHE (6.447) (10.884)
Net liabilities B EFE 6,131) (10,277)
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18. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Contfinued) 18. RKtBATIZRE (4)

(d) Additional information on material subsidiary: (d) ZEMBLXR2EHMLER : (&)
(Continued)
Note: The financial statements of AVT Electronics ff&F : AVT Electronics LimitedEBZ =&
Limited were not audited by Graham H. Y. ZAFARA=ZTHLEFEZUBR
Chan & Co for the year ended 30 June 2009. RAFHREE ST EEMERZ ©
19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 19.°/ #tHH 1% E
Group and Company
AEERARAF
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZEENF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FET
Equity securities B’ A 3% &5
Unlisted equity securities PRIz LEMRAES
in the PRC, at cost B A 8,000 8,000
Less: Impairment W ORE (8.000) (8.000)
The investment at 30 June 2010 and 2009 represents RZZE-—ZEERZZBZNFAAZTHZ
5% interest in HEICIBAX R EMEEERAT, an RERERPEZBRETIG X Kb E#E
unlisted equity securities, in the PRC. It is measured XERABNS%ER (FFLETBRAES) ©
at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting HARAABRESTAB LTS B ILE
period as the directors of the Company are of the BREZATE  HEBEBREDRASNEER
opinion that its fair value cannot be measured FEHRZBEE -
reliably.
The directors are of the view that due to diminution EERA ARZEFLTREZEET
in value of the unlisted investment, full provision had B EHE R EMERAEL 2 HERE -
been made in the financial statements. There was RBERRL BRERBEE -

no movement in the allowance for impairment as of
the end of the reporting period.
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20. INVENTORIES 20. 58
Group
REH
2010 2009
—E-=F —EEhE
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHxT FHET
Trading inventories BES5FE 15,664 6,941
The above inventories are stated at cost. LilFERBAARDER -
TRADE RECEIVABLES 21. BB S ER =X

21.
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The Group’s trading terms with its customers are
mainly on credit, except for new customers, where
payment in advance is normally required. The credit
period is generally for a period of up to 90 days.
The Group seeks to maintain strict confrol over ifs
outstanding receivables to minimise credit risk.
Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior
management. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing and their carrying amounts approximate o
their fair values.

The following is an aged analysis of frade
receivables, based on invoice date, at the end of
the reporting period:

AEBEAEEZFNESBRAEIRUEE
ERET EHEF-—RABENSHRER -
EH—RE&EZH0B - AEEEHRKE
FEW RS RRE R - BEURERER
2o SREEESTHENAREG - B
WESERARE  BHREEHEAEAF
VR

RIBBRZAH  BRESRIARBEHK
ZERE DT

Group

AEE
2010 2009
—E—ZF —ETAF
HK$’' 000 HK$" 000
FERT FET
0 - 90 days 0E90X 27,883 13,413
91-180 days 91&180XK 3 1,506
181 - 365 days 181&E365X - 3
Over 1 year 1FEXUE 2,971 2,971
30,857 17,890
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts W REREE (2,971) (2.971)
27,886 14,919
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21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 21. B E SRR =R (48)

There is no movement in the allowance for doubtful
debts during the year ended 30 June 2010 and
2009.

Most of the frade receivables are neither past
due nor impaired and have good repayment
history in prior years. Included in the Group’s
tfrade receivables balance are debtors with
aggregate carrying amount of HK$4,846,000 (2009:
HK$3,703,000) which are past due at the end of
the reporting period for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.

An aged analysis of trade receivables which are
past due but not impaired, based on past due date,
is as follows:

BE_Z—ZFR-_ZFFTRFAA=1H
LTFERABMERRRESS -

RER 4 FE U B 55 BR R A% 3 4 380 A % 7 fERORE
EMRUEFEZBRTHERY - A&E
ZERWE SRR AESHTEERARMES
4,846,000/ 5t (ZZEZ % : 3,703,000
BT ZERESHERRRERRER
HmMAKBEYELLFTRBESE - RE
B ERZEERSEEAERR -

SRMELEREERE S RIRES
BB ZREDTAOT :

Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-EfF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHEx FHExT
Less than 1 month past due BHAZIEA 4,680 2,287
1 to 3 months past due BEZ318 A 166 1,416
4,846 3,703

The frade receivables that were past due but not
impaired related to customers that have good track
records with the Group. Management believes that
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. A substantial amount
of which has been received after the end of the
reporting period.

At 30 June 2010,
aggregate carrying amount of HK$23,227,000 (2009:
HK$10,166,000) have been charged to secure the
general banking facilities of the Group (Note 25).

trade receivables with an

EARETENEEREZRINER
EFHEASECIELERT - EEEMR
S HREEEZRTESAESHME AN
RABTURHBEZEEE  BLBARR
REFERTRBERE - RNBRSHBER
BEWE RS EBRIIRED

R-ZZE-ZFRA=Z+TH £KME
5 523,227,000 T (ZEZ N F :
10,166,0008 7T) 2 FEW E 5 BR TR E A 1F
REE - RVITEE HVIER @ (HFEE25) ©
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22. FIXED DEPOSIT - PLEDGED 22. EHHZEHER
The fixed deposit was placed with the bank and EHREREFERABRITIH LR TAEN B
denominated in Australian dollars. The fixed deposit BEHFERRREBEEHEFERFEFLI.60
earned interest at floating rate based on fime BEZFBHFEGTE - FREBBER=MEA -

deposit rate of 3.60% per annum. It had a maturity of
three months.

The fixed deposit was pledged to a bank to secure EHEAREERAEAEEZRTEERER
the banking facilities of the Group. It was jointly RIFFRIRT AR A REETELTRHE
held by a director of the Company, Ms. Lo and her BEERXEE (EEE)RREAEEHR
spouse, Mr. Lee Bing Kwong ("Mr. Lee”) on behalf of CEZEIC
the Group.
23. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 23. EREBE SRR RER
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHE T
Trade payables ERE SRR 10,435 10,875
Bills payable, secured EBREE BEA 2,931 10,027
13,366 20,902
All of the trade payables are expected to be settled MEENBSERRTEPN—SREZ -H
within one year. An aged analysis is as follows: R DWOT :
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET
0 - 90 days 0Z90Xk 10,206 10,785
91 - 180 days 91£180XK 32 52
Over 180 days 180K A £ 197 38
10,435 10,875
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24.

25.

98 ANNUAL REPORT 2010 &3k
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ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND 24 . fE:tER - EWiRe RH tbiE
OTHER PAYABLES f+&RIE
Included in accruals, deposits received and other R-E-—ZFERA=ZTHZHRERAEAAH
payables in the consolidated and the Company’s MHEMRRRPNEFER SR RE
statements of financial position as at 30 June EMRIER  EFEHEAQAREZ
2010, was the provision of HK$43,892,000 (2009: B FE B RMAEE43,892,0008 T (==
HK$43,892,000) in respect of the disputed claims T HE 43,892,000 T) - EREAER
against the Company. The creditors claimed EEAEEERENERELEER - &5
repayments of the outstanding debts together with DRABARZEBREDKREMBRERA
the interest and legal costs. The provision was made BRZEBEMEL RBE-ZT—ZFFX
for the difference between the amounts claimed A=1+BLEE XREBZEFZHARE
less the amounts already recognised in the financial B AT B o
statements. For the year ended 30 June 2010, there
was no movement in the provision for disputed
claims.
INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 25. 5t EfEE
Group Company
A5E NN
2010 2009 2010 2009
ZB-2F CEZThE CZB-BF CZZINF
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’' 000
FER THx T TEx
Bank overdraffs-secured RITEX-FER 2 = = =
Other loans HibEH 37,878 29,018 37,878 29,018
Loans from a related party (note 26) B 7 12 {2 B3 (i 7E26) 21,137 600 14,741 600
Factoring loan - secured EEEN-FEHR 11,037 7,038 - -
70,054 36,656 52,619 29,618

Total other loans are fixed-rate borrowings which
carry effective interest rates (which is also equal to
the contractual interest rates) ranging from 12.0% to
48.0% per annum as at 30 June 2009 and 2010.

Factoring loan is fixed-rate borrowings which
carry effective interest rate (which is also equal to
contractual interest rate) of 2% per annum in both
years. Bank overdraft carries interest at variable
rates.

RIBEZAFER-Z-ZFFANA=TAH
EREBERBESEE BN F120E
EA80E2EBFFR (THEERTHR
R)FR -

RWER  ERERBESEE  R2EZ
BRFNR(TFHESERTAFR)FE - R
TEXBRFHFERGE -
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MR

25. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS 25. ;T BB E (E)
(Continued)
At 30 June 2010, other loans of HKS$8,880,000 R-ZZE—ZFARA=1+H EEARFREE
(2009: HK$8,880,000) together with the interest of RBERERBPEEINZERIFE
HK$1,785,000 (2009: HKS$1,534,000) included in the H fih & 5%8,880,000 T (ZZEZ N F :
interest payable of borrowings in the consolidated 8,880,000/8t) Rt ArE R A A B
and the Company’s statements of financial position MR Tz A EER S 25 21,785,000
were in default since the Company failed to pay the B (ZZEZTRF 1,534,000/ 7T) B &
loan or interest due on the final repayment date. # o BRMEMBEEENERZBRIER
The renegotiation of the repayment terms regarding ETEHNERD -
these loans in default are still in progress.
At 30 June 2010, the banking facilities of the R-ZZE-—ZFFXA=Z+TH AEEZ
Group were secured by the fixed deposits, fixed RTRBEHEHER TXEELR
charge over trade receivables of the group with an H1{E £23,227,0008 T (ZZEZE N F:
aggregate carrying amount of HK$23,227,000 (2009: 10,166,000 7t) 2 FEUW & 5 R E E
HK$10,166,000), the legal charge over properties W - FTEEREZTEFHZARMER
owned by a company controlled by Mr. Lee and ZMENEERTUARBESR L 2BAEL
Ms. Lo, and personal guarantees executed by them. RIEREHR - HbERUKRDA A —BES
The other loans were secured by several personal EZEEz —BR (LFARDR @B
guarantees executed by a director of the Company F)EH 2 & BIEAERERKE -
and a friend of the director of the Company which is
not a related party of the Company.
26. LOANS FROM A RELATED PARTY 26. BBt HIRHEZER
Group Company
AEE N
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E-8F% C"ZENF CZB-ZF _—ZETNE
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TR T TR FHT
Loans from Mr. Lee Bing Kwong ~ ZERXE4EREMCEXR 21,137 600 14,741 600

Mr. Lee Bing Kwong (Mr. Lee) is the spouse of a
director of the Company, Ms. Lo and a minority
shareholder of AVT Electronics Limited, a subsidiary
of the Company.
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26. LOANS FROM A RELATED PARTY 26. Bt FIREZER(E)

(Continued)

Loans from Mr. Lee included fixed-rate borrowings
repayable within one year or repayable on demand
of approximately HK$14,741,000 (2009: HK$600,000)
which carry effective interest rates (which is also
equal to the contractual inferest rate) ranging from
24.0% to 26.8% (2009: 24.0% to 26.8%) per annum as
at 30 June 2010.

In addition, the Group has variable-rate loans from
Mr. Lee of HK$6,396,000 (2009: nil) which carry
interest at HIBOR plus 1.0% per annum (2009: nil)
and the effective interest rate was 1.3% per annum
as at 30 June 2010. Interest rates are repriced
monthly.

At 30 June 2010, the fixed-rate loan from Mr. Lee of
HK$9,741,000 was secured by personal guarantees
executed by a director of the Company.

On 25 May 2010, the Company, Mr. Lee and a
third-party creditor entered into a fri-party debt
assignment agreement, under which the third-party
creditor agreed to assign the debt of HK$5,000,000
to Mr. Lee. The amount was recorded as unsecured
loan from Mr. Lee in the consolidated and
Company’s statement of financial position as at 30

June 2010.

The loan of HK$600,000 was in default in prior year,
which was settled in full on the renewed repayment
date. No amount advanced during the year was in
default at the end of the reporting period.

R-ZZE-—FEAA=1TH FThEREMH
EXERER-FREESAEEREER
ZEEBMEENA741,0008 T (=2 H
F : 600,000 7T) * BN F24.0EFE26.8
B(Z2EZNhFE :240BFE26.88) 2EK
FRE(FEERTHRE) L -

o AEBETEFAERBTZIEER
6,396,000 T (Z B2 NF : &) - BF
BRTERFEME (ZZZAF 1 £)
ZEFETE MR=_ZT—FFXA=TF
AZBRFENRAEFI3E -FXRDEA
L

REZE-ZFXA=1TH FTRERMHMZ
97410008 T E R ERBARAREEEH
M2 AARERERR -

REZB-ZFRA-+HH A28 F
RER—BE=ZFERATL=ZFEHE
EinE - Bt ZEE=ZFERAREE
5,000,000 T2 BERERETFTHE - 1
TE-EEXRAZTHZGERARAY
BRRRT - ZEFRDIEBHTREER
HZEIERER -

EHFH600,000B T2 ERENLEHE
HEE2ERBRBREEE -RBREH
K UERFABZ ZHBERENN -
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27. DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 27 .FEfTRAEE F 1A
Group Company
AEE P NG|
2010 2009 2010 2009

—3-%F CREAF  -R-BF -BEAE
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

Ti#x TET TR TiEn
Related person HHAL
Lee Bing Kwong (Nofe i) ZRX (W) 3,030 30 - -
Related companies )N
AVT International Limited (Nofe i) AVT International Limited
(Hritii) 14,596 11,794 - -
Nicegoal Limited (Note iii) Nicegoal Limited (#zZiii) 1,298 1,298 1,298 1,298
Trade Honour Limited (Nofe iv) Trade Honour Limited
(Hritiv) 654 654 654 654
19,578 13,776 1,952 1,952
Notes: Biat :
) The capacity of Mr. Lee has been set out in note 26 [} FhEZEMEEHMN L CHEE26 °
above.
i)  AVT International Limited is controlled by Mr. Lee. Ms. i)  AVT International Limitedd 2 5 £ 4%
Lo is a Reserve Director of AVT International Limited. il o B2z £ HAVT International Limited
ZRHEES -
iy  Nicegoal Limited is jointly controlled by Mr. Lee and i) Nicegoal LimitedifAZ=E 54 BAE Z T H[F)
Ms. Lo. EH) o
iv) Trade Honour Limited is the parent and ultimate iv) Trade Honour Limited BAAR 2 &2
holding company of the Company. ARBRAERAT -
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, ENAEERSSEEEERE R ERERE
interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms. BERED - 13,776,000 7T & 1,952,00058
The comparative figures of HK$13,776,000 and T BHFEER G RAD T 2Bk
HK$1,952,000 are reclassified from accruals, deposits MEMWESER - CWIREREMEN
received and other payables in the consolidated REPEHIE  UFEAERFEEZE28A
and Company’s statement of financial positions to ® o

conform with current year’s presentation.
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28. DUE TO DIRECTORS

28. BHESERIE

Group Company
AEE N

2010 2009 2010 2009
“Z-%Tf C"ZZhF CZEB-BF CZEBThE
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TER TER TER TERr
Ke Jun Xiang (Note i) RI&A (Hzt) 2,626 2,626 2,626 2,626
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter (Nofe ii) Il (hf i) 2,340 11,732 2,340 11,732
Lo Yuen Lai EnE 2,622 2,668 - -
7,588 17,026 4,966 14,358

The amounts due to directors are unsecured,

interest free and have no fixed repayable terms.

Note i:

Note ii:

On 8 June 2009, the Company received a
garnishee order absolute over the debt due by
the Company to Mr Ke Jun Xiang which has a
balance of approximately HK$2.6 million or so
much thereof as may be sufficient to satisfy the
judgment sum against Mr Ke. On 22 June 2010,
a winding-up order was served on the Company
to repay the debt. Subsequent to the end of the
reporting period, the Company has settled the
debt due to Mr. Ke and the winding-up order has
been withdrawn.

Court order was granted on 21 April 2008 against
the Company as Garnishee for the amount due
by the Company to Mr Ho Pui Tsun, Peter which
has a balance of approximately HKS$11.7 million
or so much thereof as may be sufficient to satisfy
the judgment sum against Mr Ho. Full settlement
of approximately HK$9.7million has been paid
directly to the plaintiff during the year.

ENEEFERBER 2EREEEE

R o

Hiati

B azii -

REZBAFERANE  ADAHAER
AEAARAEEEREEE=EBAD
< EZFUEEREEA 52,600,000 TH B
U NRAEEZHREEZRE - R
E-FFERAZTZR ADAREE
FRSUEEZEEE RBSHEE
RE - ADFCKREEESTHEEZ
EBRMERS S EHE -

EER-ZZENFNAZ+T-ARAR
AEMAMIIEE 2 RIBEMEHARD
A(EFRE=EBA) Z2H<  ZRER
F#11,700,0008 T B A XA 5%
EZHREFEZHNE - FACKEED
B & AX 499,700,000/ T LB EE RS

IR o
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. Ig &
Authorised and issued share EERBBRITERE
Company
P NG|
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZEENE
No. of shares No. of shares
BHEE B EE
('000)  HK$'000 ('000)  HK$'000

(F8) FET (FR) FTER

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each EERSRAEECIER

Authorised: EE 60,000,000 600,000 60,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: EBRTRHER: 6,174,917 61,749 6,174,917 61,749
Capital risk management BAEEEE

The Group manages its capital to ensure that AEBEEBHEAURRAEEETSE
entities in the Group will be able to continue as REANUSFESLEFAEE  WERKERE
a going concern while maximising the return to HEREBRACERENTEARZIEEE
stakeholders through the optfimization of the debt EX2RHESER AEFMHRESIKE L
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy FEERIFRE o

remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, REBEREERER  HIKBELSRR
net of cash and cash equivalents and equity SEEEERAATEEAEGER (B
aftributable to owners of the Company, comprising EORTRAREE) AR -

issued share capital and reserves.

The Directors of the Company review the capital RATEETHRFTERERE - EA NS
structure periodically. As part of this review, the NIfEs—30 AADEEEHEER
Directors of the Company review annual budgets B W EZEESNEE BELLETEE
taking info account of the provision of funding. EEEZEEARARKERER ZHER
Based on the operating budgets, the Directors B WHEBRITHRG - BITHEBRRE
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated EIREER  UFEHEREERLEE -

with each class of capital and balance its overall
capital structure through new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.
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30. RESERVES 30. f##&
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the AEECHESBEURREAEER LFE
movements therein for the current and prior year are ZHEEBEEHANTERRFIMEZGFERE
presented in the consolidated statement of changes mPFER o

in equity on page 34 of the financial statements.

Company Share Contributed ~ Accumulated
premium surplus losses Total
b NG| R EE BB 2BERE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TERn TiERn
At 1 July 2008 R=2ZNEtA-R 293,907 56,516 (515,020) (164,597)
Profit for the year FREF - - 2,701 2,701
At 30 June 2009 and RZZEEAEAA=TA
1 July 2009 R=EENFLA-A 293,907 56,516 (512,319) (161,896)
Loss for the year ERER - - (2.960) (2.960)
At 30 June 2010 R=Z-ZEXA=1H 293,907 56,516 (515,279) (164,856)
(a) The share premium account represents the (o) BRPIRERNK R T A Z AT 1S FUE
excess of proceeds received over the nominal BT 2R DB RDEER AR
value of the Company’s shares issued, less MEITHAX -

share issue expenses.

(b) The contributed surplus of the Company (b) ALXARZHABERTIIEARD BT
represents the difference between the nominal AR 2 10 E 1 5 UM S
value of the Company’s shares issued in AARORBEABRAFEZEEE -
exchange for the fair value of the shares RIEBE—NAWN—FBEREQRE (KB
of the subsidiaries acquired at the dates of ) AREUATERTAFNAER
acquisition. Under the Companies Act 1981 BHERIIKABRESELD IR : a0
of Bermuda (as amended), a company may FEEEHBEOARLARRKATES
not declare or pay a dividend, or make a RA R AEEBRIBER  (NAQT
distribution out of contributed surplus, if there EEZUSBEESERLIHREEE
are reasonable grounds for believing that (i) EBRTRARRO GEREHE -

the Company is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due;
(ii) the realizable value of the Company’s assets
would thereby be less than the aggregate of its
liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium account.
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CIL Holdings Limited Zg#ERAERAF

31. DEFERRED TAXATION 31.REHIE
As at 30 June 2010 and 2009, the Group had no R-ZE—ZER-ZFZFENFSA=T+H"
material unprovided deferred tax liability. The AEEYBMEARRRELEHREERS - B
potential deferred tax assets not provided for at the REMRRRBRBECTEEHBEENT
end of the reporting period are as follow:
Group Company
xEE N
2010 2009 2010 2009
“EZ-ZF CZZZhF CZE-BF ZCZEENE
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
TET TET TET TERT
Accelerated capital allowances RABHRERZEHE (69) (35) - -
Tax losses available for future relief — ATARAREE 2B BHE (3.142) (3.862) (1,827) (1.827)
@3.211) (3.897) (1,827) (1.827)
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in HRESERBEAEIL THE AR
respect of tax losses as the crystallization of the tax MEEBEEAELEHRIEEE - EBHBEE
benefits is uncertain. The tax losses may be carried BAERAAE -
forward indefinitely.
32. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 2. EEHEXRH

The Group and the Company entered into the
following non-cash financing activity which are not
reflected in the consolidated statement of cash

flows:

On 25 May 2010, the Company, Mr. Lee and a
third-party creditor enfered into a fri-party debt
assignment agreement, under which the third-party
creditor agreed to assign the debt of HK$5,000,000
to Mr. Lee. The amount was recorded as unsecured
loan from Mr. Lee in the consolidated and
Company’s statement of financial position as at 30

June 2010, and is sef out in note 26 above.

AEBRARBTLTUATHREMET
BRIRARGERERERPRM :

R=ZZ—Z2FRA=-+HB  XLQF - =F
EER—BE=ZFBERATL=ZFEBE
EHE Bt ZBF=ZHEEARER
5,000,000 T 2 EHEEFZLE - R
CE-EERNAZTHAZHEERADTM
BIRRERF  ZEREIMERZEEER
Mz BIERER  FEERNSHN L
526 °
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33. B F X5
In addition to the loans from a related party and MRRERE KA A 7 B R &R AR M &
outstanding balances due to related parties and 26~ 27K 287 R BBz BHE IR 2 B
directors as disclosed in the consolidated and UREABEB A MEE 2 REBEERD
Company’s statement of financial position and AEEZRITEENDUNEZIRFZREEZ
notes 26, 27 and 28 respectively, the banking BEUR—BAQRAESHZEALNAE
facilities of the group were secured by assets of Ms. ERR (UHFARNRZBEHL) IEL 2
Lo and Mr. Lee, and personal guarantees executed B AEARIERIRIR o FEIBERKIFE251KE -

by a director of the Company and a friend of the
director of the Company which is not a related party
of the Company. Details are disclosed in note 25.

During the year, the Group entered into the FRAEEFTIUATERBEABAIRS °
following material related party tfransactions.

(a) Key management personnel remuneration (o) EEEZEHM

The remuneration of the director and key EEREEBEEEFAZHFMOT :
management during the year was as follows:

2010 2009

—E-ZfF —ZEEhEF

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

FHEx FHExT

Short term employee benefits EHESRF 2,602 2,387
Post-employment benefits BEREER 41 35
2,643 2,422
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33. BB A X5 (&)
(Continued)
(b) During the year, the Group entered into the (b) FA @ AEBFTLUTEREBH X
following material related party tfransactions. Z e
Related party Transaction 2010 2009
22}l x5 —E-BF ZEENF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FTERT FTERT
AVT International Limited (Note i) Purchases & 29,281 -
(Hiati) Sales $HE& 17.886 5l 368
Nicegoal Limited (Note i) Rent paid B £ - 104
(1 Eii) Overdue interest i 8 7| 5 348 296
Lee Bing Kwong (Note iii) Rent paid BT £ 504 486
RN (i) Interest F & 627 38
(¢) Motor vehicle as set out in note 17 with net () FARZ=ZE-—ZFRA=THZES
book value of HK$205,000 (2009: HK$319,000) B 75 AR % 3k =2 BR [E 7 {8 205,0005% 7T
and fixed deposits - pledged as set out in (ZZZThEF 319,000 7T) 258
note 22 with an amount of HK$1,312,000 (2009: (R MEE7) &1.312,0008 5T (=
HK$1,693,000) included in the consolidated FTENEF 1,693,000 7T) 2EHEF
statement of financial position as at 30 June M- EEE (FHRMEE22) IRERAR
2010 are registered in name of Ms. Lo and SEESBIUEL L 2 BEER UK
jointly held in name of Ms. Lo and Mr. Lee, EZtTME=EE2EEHREFE -

respectively of behalf of the Group.

Notes: e -

i)  The above transactions were carried out at ) LERXSDEEFTEERREZZERE
terms determined and agreed with both parties. T - REAELZLTRARARNESE K
Subsequent to the appointment of Ms. Lo as £ @ BAVT International LimitedfE 1
a director of the Company, the Group had 10,022,000 jTt Z £ & ©
purchases amounting to HK$10,022,000 from AVT
International Limited.

i)  The rental expenses and the overdue interest iy HERZXRBHANEHEIZDREREEHR
expenses were based on the tenancy agreement Nicegoal Limited# 7] 2 # &1 & m &
signed by the Group and Nicegoal Limited. iE °

i)  The rental expenses were based on the tenancy iy MEEMAXDBEBEAREEFEEET A
agreement signed by the Group and Mr. Lee. EREMEE - AEMXDREAREEE
The interest expenses were based on the loan ZEEZITZERBEMERE ©

agreements signed by the Group and Mr. Lee.
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34. OPERATING LEASE AND OTHER 3. EEHLHRH iR IE
COMMITMENTS
At 30 June 2010, the Group had commitments R-ZZE-—ZFRA=Z1+H FTEERET
for future minimum lease under non-cancellable AHE 2 RERAORERA L REFEH
operating leases in respect of land and buildings Bt 2 RAREEBENREDT :

which fall due as follows:

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EEhF

HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000

FERT FET

Not later than one year T —F 226 610
Later than one year and not —FHETEBBEF

later than five years - 143

226 753

35. LITIGATIONS 35.%

(a) China Gold Finance Limited claims against
CIL Holdings Limited for outstanding loan in
the total sum of HK$69.3 million on 27 June
2001 (whereas HK$40 million being the alleged
principal loan and HK$29.3 million being
alleged outstanding interest up to 27 June
2001) plus interest and legal cost.

The amount of HK$69.3 million had been
provided for in the financial statements in prior
years.

In the opinion of legal counsel, it is premature
to predict the outcome of the claim against
the Company by China Gold Finance Limited.
The Board is of the opinion that the outflow of
economic benefits cannot be reliably estimated
and accordingly no interest and legal cost
are provided in the consolidated financial
statements since 27 June 2001.

-1l

/N

() R=EZ—-FXA=++tH "  China

Gold Finance Limitedgh i & 3%
14 E X 42 %869,300,0005% 7t (H &
40,000,000 THIEEBAER LS
%8 > 29,300,000 T AW A
BE-ZZ-—FXA=-+tALzH
REMRFE) > MASREZEZER
HERZERERADRLEE-

% #(69,300,0008 T 2 £ E R U
AFEZHBHRRAELEE -

EEBEBZ A EAICHhina Gold
Finance Limited&f &R A AR H A &R
—BRAERBAEZRHE - EBER
B BAUSMETEENZZR
Ko B BZEE-FXRA=Tt
B ERGEE M BERERATE
REEBERAELRE -
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35. LITIGATIONS (Continued)

®)

©

)

Hom Fu Lee Company Limited ("Hom Fu”)
claimed against Pilot Apex Development
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company for
outstanding rent, rates and management fee.

On 31 July 2007, Interlocutory Judgment and
Order was granted in the Hom Fu’s favour. The
Group should pay Hom Fu the outstanding
rent, rates, management fee and the infterest
on the amount of outstanding rent at the rate
of 3% above the HSBC's best lending rate for
the period from 1 January 2007 to the date of
payment. The Group had seftled part of the
judgment sum and the balance had been
provided for in the financial statements.

As the result of the Group’s breach of the
provision of the tenancy agreement, Hom Fu
would have suffered the loss and damages
upon recovery of possession of the premises
from the Group. Such loss and damages are
still liable to be paid by the Group to Hom
Fu upon the amount being assessed and/or
quantified. No provision has been made in this
regard.

The Company claims against Kwok Han Qico
(formerly known as Kwok Wai Tak Edward) in
2001 for an account from Kwok Han Qiaco of
principal total sum of HK$98 million and the
profit deprived therefrom and payment of such
sums so found to the Company plus inferest
and legal costs.

Full provision for impairment had been provided
in the financial statement in prior year.

On 22 June 2010, a winding-up order was
served on the Company by Wealth Full Limited
fo repay the amount due to a director, Mr. Ke,
which amounts to HK$2.6million. Details are set
out in note 28.

Full amount has been provided in the financial
statement in prior years. Subsequent to the end
of the reporting period, the amount has been
fully settled and the winding-up petition has
been withdrawn.

35.

R

i

s (48)

®)

©

(@

BENERAFA(BED REARX
fzHe ZNREEEHEANTZ
K & 2 FPilot Apex Development
Limitedi2 HER & ©

REZEZELFELA=+-—B#EZHk
EFFRRBESITHIBERF - RNE
BEMBEXNERAZG2EE =
N ERE  URBA-2TLF -
A—HEENRAHLEHEZRGE
ERESRTREEFENZMIE
ZHREHEZFE - REBEEHFE
M HRBEE - MARE R B H|RRE
R o

HRAEEERBEBHROBE - B
EROAEE W EEEREIFR
SEZFBRRERX - ESHELTMER
SR RE ZEBEBEREBANAR
REB @B E XA o BRI AF 3
-

ARXABRZZFZT - FHKwok
Han Qico (Al Kwok Wai
Tak Edward) REB K EEH
98,000,000/ 7t 2 BR 7% » R H It &
Ez@EF > UREARRA XN 2E
BHoMAEREAREER-

EREEFEZHBEHRRAFELEZH
B

R-—F-BFEAA=-+=8
Wealth Full Limited@ 748 2 8 3% 32
FRSUMEEGFESMEL
2,600,0008 75 %8 o ¥ 1 LR Wi it
28 °

ERUEFEZHBHRRAFELHZH
B - RIEHMBEERE - BEFUE
EREEMBERSERLED -
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36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 36. TEMBATHTE
SUBSIDIARIES
The following list contains only the particular of UTHREEHIFTESEREH 2 ¥4E -
subsidiaries which principally affected the results, EESEBENHBARZER - BREES
assets or liabilities of the Group. The class of shares B HEZRDERASBER -
held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.
Issued and Percentage of
Place of fully paid equity interest
incorporation/ share/registered attributable
Name operation capital to the Group Principal Activities
BRTRAR rEBER
GEL HMERY,EE b B /EMRE  RABEEAN  EEEH
AVT Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$4,500,100 65% Providing comprehensive
BB 4,500,10038 7t solutions and distribution
of server storage,
multi-media and
communication products
BARERT  SEER
BAREMRHZABALR
MOHERER
Flaconwood Ltd. (Nofe ) British Virgin Islands Us$1 100% Investment Holding
(Hita) RERLEE 1% REZR
Pilot Apex Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Dormant
Limited (Nofe a) B 10,0007 T gEex
(#izta)
Inout Jewellery Limited (Note a) ~ Hong Kong HK$1 100% Dormant
(#izta) BB 1B EEEx
Idea Wisdom Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Dormant
Limited (Note a) BB 10,000% 7 Eex
(Hiita)
Notes: MaE -

(a) This subsidiary is directly held by the Company.

(@

ZHBRARABEARRNEEREE -
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37.EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE 7. EHRERESIE

REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, RIEHELERE > RAFHESFTEER—
the Company has entered into two loan facility BEZFDRFT UMD ERBER R €
agreements with Mr. Lee and a third party, which %819 A/4,000,000 T - ZZEE R A EIK
amount to HK$4,000,000 each. The loans are ROBUEZFRNEFERABERE
unsecured, carry interest of 24% per annum and Bo-HZAREAH  AAAEDBI@ZE
repayable on demand. Up to the date of the report, FERZEE=ZFRIA,623,000% T
the Company has drawn down approximately $1,667,000/ 7T °

HK$1,623,000 and HK$1,667,000 from Mr. Lee and
the third party respectively.

38. COMPARATIVE FIGURES 38. L BHF
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified ETHBHFEEH»E  UNEAEE
to conform with the current year’'s presentation. ZERAR °
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY Bt %I E

RESULTS E 3

Year Ended 30 June
BEAA=1THILEE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-ZF CEZETAFE CZZETN\E C"IZTTtE CZIZTRE
HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$’ 000

FTHER FExT FET FET FHET
TURNOVER =3 219,757 111,052 159,618 176,943 210,161
PROFIT/(LOSS) BB RTRE],

BEFORE TAXATION (B#8) 1,177 3,635 (9.287) 21,563 (122,448)
TAXATION I\ - - - - .
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE KRt LEHRE

INCOME BEFORE B 2E2MH

MINORITY INTERESTS W4z 1,177 3,635 (9.287) 21,563 (122,448)
MINORITY INTERESTS DE R RERS (1.451) - - - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE ANEEE AEM

(LOSS)/INCOME Z2E(ER)

ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS Uiz 48 %8

OF THE COMPANY (274) 3,635 (9.287) 21,563 (122,448)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHEE

At 30 June
RANA=1+H
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—B-%F C-2ThE =2T)\F =ZTBtF =ZTEXF
HKS$' 000 HKS$' 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$' 000
FTER FET FHET FET FHET
TOTAL ASSETS MEE 71,023 57,655 67,415 61,672 57,486
TOTAL LIABILITIES Bas (180,154)  (167,963)  (181,358)  (166,328)  (183,705)
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)  # R 2 FEE/

EMPLOYED (afE) (109,131)  (110,308)  (113,943)  (104,656)  (126,219)
MINORITY INTERESTS DYRRER (1.451) - - - -
SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT R 3R J85 4t (110,582)  (110,308)  (113,943)  (104,656)  (126,219)
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